3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 13, 2015 6:00 PM AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL

AGENDA

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

a. Approval of Agenda
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of October 13, 2015.

. Public Access to the Board:

This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.

. Reports and Correspondence:
a. Principal/Director Reports:
Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent

b. Good News:
c. Other
. Consent Agenda:
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2015.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 22, 2015.

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special
Education dated July 6, August 10 and 18, September 1, 3, 4, 8, 10, 14, 16,17, 18, 21, 22, 28, 30, and
October 8 and 5, 2015, and the Committee on Preschool Special Education dated September 30, and
October 2 and 6, 2015 and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on
behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 13584 13402 11318 10198
13575 13577 IEP Amendments: 13302 12988 13412 13558 13083 12767 12048 13591 13579
13609 13429 13699 12849 13210 13608 13424 13058 12479 12182 13546 11818 11424
11860 13068 13066 13696 11484 13610 12228 11318

c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are
on file with the District Clerk.

d. Treasurer Reports
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for June 2015.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for July 2015.





RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for August 2015.

Approve District-Wide School Safety Plan and Building Level Emergency Response Plans.
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the changes to comprehensive School Safety Plan and
Building Level School Emergency Response Plans for the 2015-16 school year.

Fund Balance Transfer Resolution Correction

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, amend the 2014-2015 budget by an increase of $300;000
$4.00,000 to appropriations code A9950-900-07-0000 (interfund transfers) for the transfer from
Bus Capital Reserve to Capital Fund based on voter approved bus purchases on the May 19, 2015
vote.

Bond Refunding
REFUNDING BOND RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT,

COUNTY OF WAYNE, NEW YORK, ADOPTED OCTOBER 13, 2015, AUTHORIZING THE REFUNDING OF
SCHOOL DISTRICT (SERIAL) BONDS AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN RELATION THERETO
AND THE PAYMENT OF THE BONDS TO BE REFUNDED

WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) has outstanding
$9,835,000 of School District (Serial) Bonds, 2009 dated December 15, 2009 originally issued in the
aggregate principal amount of $15,101,386 (the “Refunded Bonds”); and

WHEREAS, the Refunded Bonds carry interest rates that are higher than interest rates available in
the current capital markets; and

WHEREAS, it is now desired to authorize the Board President, as Chief Fiscal Officer to refund and
refinance the Refunded Bonds in order to achieve lower interest rates and present value debt service
savings.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, ON OCTOBER 13, 2015, BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT (by favorable vote of not less than two
thirds of said Board) AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. For the object or purpose of refunding the outstanding principal balance of
the Refunded Bonds (or such portion thereof as the Chief Fiscal Officer shall determine to be in the
best financial interests of the District) including providing moneys which, together with the interest
earned from the investment of certain of the proceeds of the refunding bonds herein authorized,
shall be sufficient to pay (i) the principal amount of the Refunded Bonds, (ii) the aggregate amount
of unmatured interest payable on the Refunded Bonds to and including the date on which the
Refunded Bonds which are callable are to be called prior to their respective maturities in
accordance with the Refunding Financial Plan, as hereinafter defined, (iii) the costs and expenses
incidental to the issuance of the Refunding Bonds herein authorized, including, without limitation,
the development of the Refunding Financial Plan, as hereinafter defined, costs and expenses of
executing and performing the terms and conditions of the Escrow Contract, as hereinafter defined,
and fees and charges of the Escrow Holder, as hereinafter defined, (iv) the redemption premium to
be paid on the Refunded Bonds which are to be called prior to their respective maturities; and (v)
the premium or premiums for a policy or policies of municipal bond insurance or cost or costs of
other credit enhancement facility or facilities, for the refunding bonds herein authorized, or any
portion thereof, there are hereby authorized to be issued not exceeding $8,550,000 refunding serial
bonds of the District pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law (the “School District
Refunding Bonds” or the “Refunding Bonds”), it being anticipated that the amount of Refunding
Bonds actually to be issued will be approximately $8,320,000, as provided in Section 7 hereof. The

2





Refunding Bonds shall each be designated substantially “REFUNDING (SERIAL) BONDS, 2015”,
including a series designation, if appropriate, and shall be of the denomination of $5,000 or any
integral multiple thereof not exceeding the principal amount of each respective maturity, except for
any necessary odd denominations. Such bonds shall be numbered with the prefix R followed by a
dash and then from 1 upward, shall be dated on such dates, and shall mature annually on such dates
in such years, bearing interest semi-annually on such dates, at the rate or rates of interest per
annum, as may be necessary to sell the same, all as shall be determined by the President of the
Board of Education pursuant to Section 4 hereof. It is hereby further determined that (a) such
Refunding Bonds may be issued in series, (b) such Refunding Bonds may be sold at private sale at a
discount in the manner authorized by subdivision 2 of paragraph f of Section 90.10 of the Local
Finance Law, if applicable, and (c) such Refunding Bonds may be issued as a single consolidated
issue. It is hereby further determined that such Refunding Bonds may be issued to refund all, or any
portion of, the Refunded Bonds, subject to the limitation hereinafter described in Section 13 hereof
relating to approval by the State Comptroller, if applicable.

Section 2. The Refunding Bonds may be subject to redemption prior to maturity upon such
terms, if any, as the Chief Fiscal Officer shall prescribe which terms shall be in compliance with the
Local Finance Law.

Section 3. Principal and interest on the Refunding Bonds will be payable in lawful money of
the United States of America. The Refunding Bonds shall be issued in registered form and shall not
be registrable to bearer or convertible into bearer coupon form. The Board President, as chief fiscal
officer of the District, is hereby authorized, if necessary, to enter into an agreement or agreements
containing such terms and conditions as he shall deem proper with a bank or trust company or
banks or trust companies, to act in connection with the Refunding Bonds, as the Fiscal Agent for the
District, to perform the services described in Section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, and to execute
such agreement or agreements on behalf of the District, regardless of whether the Refunding Bonds
are initially issued in certificated or non-certificated form.

Section 4. The Chief Fiscal Officer is hereby further designated all powers of this District Board
with respect to agreements for credit enhancement, derived from and pursuant to Section 168.00 of
the Local Finance Law, for said Refunding Bonds, including, but not limited to the determination of the
provider of such credit enhancement facility or facilities and the terms and contents of any agreement
or agreements related thereto.

Section 5. The Refunding Bonds shall be executed in the name of the District by the manual or
facsimile signature of the Board President, and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted or
impressed thereon. In the event of facsimile signature by the Board President, the Refunding Bonds
shall be authenticated by the manual signature of an authorized officer or employee of a bank or trust
company acting in the capacity of the Fiscal Agent. The Refunding Bonds shall contain the recital
required by subdivision 4 of paragraph j of Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law, if applicable, and
the recital of validity clause provided for in Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise
be in such form and contain such recitals, in addition to those required by Section 51.00 of the Local
Finance Law, as the Board President shall determine. It is hereby determined that it is to the financial
advantage of the District not to impose and collect from registered owners of the Refunding Bonds any
charges for mailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by the Fiscal Agent, and,
accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of Section 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall
be so collected by the Fiscal Agent.

Section 6. Itis hereby determined that:

1. the maximum amount of the Refunding Bonds authorized to be issued pursuant to this
Resolution does not exceed the limitation imposed by subdivision 1 of paragraph b of
Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law;





2. the maximum period of probable usefulness permitted by law at the time of the
issuance of the Refunded Bonds was 30 years measured from the date of issue of the
original bonds;

3. thelast installment of the Refunding Bonds will mature not later than the expiration of
the period of probable usefulness of each object or purpose for which the Refunded
Bonds were issued in accordance with the provisions of subdivision 1 of paragraph c of
Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law; and

4. the estimated present value of the total debt service savings anticipated as a result of
the issuance of the Refunding Bonds, if any, computed in accordance with the provisions
of subdivision 2 of paragraph b of Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law, is as shown in
the Refunding Financial Plan described in Section 7 hereof.

Section 7. The financial plan for the refunding authorized by this resolution (the
“Refunding Financial Plan”), showing the sources and amounts of all moneys required to
accomplish such refunding, the estimated present value of the total debt service savings and the
basis for the computation of the aforesaid estimated present value of total debt service savings, are
set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part of this Resolution. The Refunding Financial
Plan has been prepared based upon the assumption that the Refunding Bonds will be issued in the
principal amount of $8,320,000 and that the Refunding Bonds will mature, be of such terms, and
bear interest as set forth in Exhibit A. This Board of Education recognizes that the amount of the
Refunding Bonds, maturities, terms, and interest rate or rates borne by the Refunding Bonds to be
issued by the District will most probably be different from such assumptions and that the
Refunding Financial Plan will also most probably be different from such Exhibit A. The Board
President is hereby authorized and directed to determine the amount of the Refunding Bonds to be
issued, the date of such bonds and the date of issue, maturities and terms thereof, the provisions
relating to the redemption of Refunding Bonds prior to maturity, if any, whether the Refunding
Bonds will be insured by a policy or policies of municipal bond insurance or otherwise enhanced by
a credit enhancement facility or facilities, whether the Refunding Bonds shall be sold at a discount
in the manner authorized by paragraph e of Section 57.00 of the Local Finance Law, and the rate or
rates of interest to be borne thereby, whether the Refunding Bonds shall be issued with
substantially level or declining annual debt service and all matters relating thereto, and to prepare,
or cause to be provided, a final Refunding Financial Plan for the Refunding Bonds, and all powers in
connection therewith are hereby delegated to the Board President; provided, that the terms of the
Refunding Bonds to be issued, including the rate or rates of interest borne thereby, shall comply
with the requirements of Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law, if applicable. The Board President
shall file a copy of his certificate determining the details of the Refunding Bonds and the final
Refunding Financial Plan with the District Clerk not later than ten (10) days after the delivery of the
Refunding Bonds, as herein provided.

Section 8. The Board President is hereby authorized to enter into an escrow contract
(the “Escrow Contract”) with a bank or trust company located and authorized to do business in this
State as he shall designate (the “Escrow Holder”) for the purpose of having the Escrow Holder act,
in connection with the Refunded Bonds, as the escrow holder to perform the services described in
Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law, if applicable.

Section 9. The faith and credit of the District are hereby irrevocably pledged to the
payment of the principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds as the same respectively become
due and payable. To the extent debt service on such bonds is not paid from other sources, there
shall annually be levied on all the taxable real property in the District a tax sufficient to pay the
principal of and interest on such bonds as the same become due and payable.

Section 10.  All of the proceeds from the sale of the Refunding Bonds, including the
premium, if any, but excluding accrued interest thereon, shall immediately upon receipt thereof be
placed in escrow with the Escrow Holder for the Refunded Bonds. Accrued interest, if any, on the
Refunding Bonds shall be paid to the District to be expended to pay interest on the Refunding





Bonds on the first interest payment date thereof. Such proceeds as are deposited in the escrow
deposit fund to be created and established pursuant to the Escrow Contract, whether in the form of
cash or investments, or both, inclusive of any interest earned from the investment thereof, shall be
irrevocably committed and pledged to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Refunded
Bonds in accordance with Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law, if applicable, and the holders,
from time to time, of the Refunded Bonds shall have a lien upon such moneys held by the Escrow
Holder. Such pledge and lien shall become valid and binding upon the issuance of the Refunding
Bonds and the moneys and investments held by the Escrow Holder for the Refunded Bonds in the
escrow deposit fund shall immediately be subject thereto without any further act. Such pledge and
lien shall be valid and binding as against all parties having claims of any kind in tort, contract or
otherwise against the District irrespective of whether such parties have notice thereof.

Section 11.  Notwithstanding any other provision of the resolution, so long as any of the
Refunding Bonds shall be outstanding, the District shall not use, or permit the use of, any proceeds
from the sale of the Refunding Bonds in any manner which would cause any of the Refunding Bonds
to be “arbitrage” bonds as that term is used in Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and, to the extent applicable, the Regulations promulgated by the United States Treasury
Department thereunder as then in effect.

Section 12.  In accordance with the terms of the Refunded Bonds and the Bond
Certificate relating thereto, as well as the provisions of Section 53.00 and of paragraph h of Section
90.10 of the Local Finance Law, if applicable, and subject only to the issuance of the Refunding
Bonds as herein authorized, the District hereby elects to call in and redeem each series of Refunded
Bonds on their respective first optional redemption date. The sum to be paid therefor on such
redemption date shall be the par value thereof plus the redemption premium, if any as provided in
the Refunded Bonds Certificate, and the accrued interest to such redemption date. The Escrow
Agent for the Refunded Bonds is hereby authorized and directed to cause notice of such call for
redemption to be given in the name of the District in the manner and within the times provided in
the Refunded Bonds Certificate. Such notice of redemption shall be in substantially the form
attached to the Escrow Contract. Upon the issuance of the Refunding Bonds, the election to call in
and redeem the callable Refunded Bonds and the direction to the Escrow Agent to cause notice
thereof to be given as provided in this paragraph shall become irrevocable, provided that this
paragraph may be amended from time to time as may be necessary in order to comply with the
publication requirements of paragraph a of Section 53.00 of the Local Finance Law, or any
successor law thereto.

Section 13.  The Refunding Bonds shall be sold at public or private sale to Roosevelt &
Cross, Incorporated (the “Underwriter”) for such purchase price as shall be determined by the
Board President, plus accrued interest, if any, from the date of the Refunding Bonds to the date of
delivery of and payment for the Refunding Bonds, subject to the approval of the terms and
conditions of such sale by the State Comptroller as required by subdivision 2 of paragraph f of
Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law, if applicable. The Board President is hereby authorized to
execute and deliver a purchase contract or similar agreement for the Refunding Bonds in the name
and on behalf of the District providing the terms and conditions for the sale and delivery of the
Refunding Bonds to the Underwriter.

Section 14.  The President and the District Clerk and all other officers, employees and
agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed for and on behalf of the District to execute
and deliver all certificates and other documents, perform all acts and do all things required or
contemplated to be executed, performed or done by this resolution or any document or agreement
approved hereby.

Section 15.  All other matters pertaining to the terms and issuance of the Refunding
Bonds shall be determined by the Board President and all powers in connection thereof are hereby
delegated to the Board President.





Section 16.  The validity of the Refunding Bonds, may be contested only if:
(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the District is not
authorized to expend money, or

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the publication of
such resolution are not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding
contesting such validity, is commenced within twenty days after the date of such
publication, or

(© such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the constitution.

Section 17.  The law firm of Trespasz & Marquardt, LLP is appointed bond counsel for the
Refunding Bonds, Fiscal Advisors & Marketing, Inc. is appointed Financial Advisor for the Refunding
Bonds, and Roosevelt & Cross, Incorporated is appointed underwriter for the Refunding Bonds.

Section 18.  This resolution shall take effect immediately. The District Clerk is hereby
authorized and directed to publish a summary of the foregoing resolution, together with a Notice in
substantially the form prescribed by Section 81.00 of the Local Finance Law in the newspapers having
general circulation in the District and designated the official newspapers of District for such
publication.

Eighth Grade Honor’s Trip
Mark Mathews has recommended to the superintendent that four Middle School teachers along

with a number of other adults/parents, accompany 30-40 8th grade students on the annual Honor’s
Trip to New York City from April 29 - May 2, 2016. Port Bay Travel will provide transportation and
security during the trip. Cost per student is approximately $525.00. Theatre tickets will be funded
through Arts in Education and fund raising activities are on-going to help offset expenses.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Middle School Honor’s trip to New York, New York on
April 29 - May 2, 2016 with transportation and security provided by Port Bay Travel, a private
busing company. The trip will be supervised by Crystal Weigand, Ashleigh Gerstner, Melissa
Minichiello and Elizabeth Smith with support of approximately 15 parent chaperones. The cost of
theatre tickets will be supported through the Arts in Education program.

Donations to the District

Tops Markets has made a donation through the TOPS in Education program. When a customer
registers their school in the program and purchased Tops store brand products, 5% of those purchases
are donated to the school. Pit Stop convenience marts sought help from customers during August to
support the purchase of classroom supplies for local elementary schools.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools

and pursuant to Education Law accepts a donation in the amount of $43.85 from Tops In Education,
Tops Markets, LLC, PO Box 1027, Buffalo, NY 14240-1027.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law accepts a donation in the amount of $80.00 from Pit Stop/Marshall
Brothers, Inc. 2737 Erie Dr., PO Box 1228, Weedsport, NY 13166.

Budget Calendar for 2016-2017

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Budget Calendar for the 2016-17 school year.






k. Personnel Items:
1. Tenure Appointment - Jenna Jones
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jenna Jones as a teacher
on tenure in the special subject area of Special Education effective November 1, 2015.

2. Tenure Appointment — Nichole Clement
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Nichole Clement as a

teacher on tenure in the special subject area of School Counseling & Guidance, effective
December 17, 2015.

3. Tenure Appointment - Annette Gilbert
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Annette Gilbert as a
teacher on tenure in the Elementary tenure area effective January 6, 2016.

4. Appointment Correction
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of
Jessica Hosier as a Special Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Professional SWD 7-12
Tenure Area: Special Education
Probationary Period: September 8, 2015 - September 7, 2019
Salary: Step D:$41,564 Step E: $42,520
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the
applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the
teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly
effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an
ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

5. Letter of Resignation - Kelly Cole [Middle School Student Council}
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Kelly Cole as the Middle School
Student Council Co-Advisor for the 2015-16 school year.

6. Letter of Resignation — Anne L’'Hommedieu [School Tool Trainer]
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Anne L'Hommedieu as a
Trainer for the School Tool Student Information System, effective October 5, 2015,

7. Letter of Resignation — Mariah Venturino
Ms. Venturino, a Clerk/Typist in the Middle School, has submitted a letter of resignation.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Mariah Venturino as a
Clerk/Typist, effective with the close of business on October 8, 2015.






8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Letter of Intent to Retire - Elena “Mickie” LaPlaca

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation for the purpose of
retirement from Elena M. LaPlaca as the District Clerk, Secretary to the Superintendent and Petty
Cash Custodian, effective with the close of business on December 31, 2015.

Permanent Appointment - Ariana Bateman
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Teacher Aide, Ariana Bateman, for a permanent

appointment.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of

Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Ariana Bateman
as a Teacher Aide, effective October 14, 2015.

Permanent Appointment - Amy Reed
Melanie Stevenson is pleased to recommend Sr. Clerk/Typist, Amy Reed, for a permanent

appointment

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of

Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Amy Reed as a
Sr. Clerk/Typist effective October 14, 2015.

Permanent Appointment - Margaret Minacapelli
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Mrs. Minacapelli for a permanent appointment as a

School Monitor.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approved the permanent appointment of Margaret
Minacapelli as a School Monitor, effective October 28, 2015.

Appoint Teacher Aide - Cindy O’Dell
Kathy Goolden and Mark Mathews are pleased to recommend Ms. O’'Dell to a Teacher Aide position

at the Middle School.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of
Cindy O’Dell as a Teacher, Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Hours/Day: 7 Months/Year: 10

Probationary Period: September 16, 2015 - March 15, 2016

Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $13,036 prorated to start date

Appoint Food Service Helper — Amy Dapolito
Nancy Younglove is pleased to recommend Ms. Dapolito to a Food Service Helper position left

vacant with the resignation of Jessica Burry.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of
Amy Dapolito as a Food Service Helper, conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Hours/Day: 3.5  Months/Year: 10

Probationary Period: October 14, 2015 - April 12,2016

Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $6,279 prorated to a start date





14. Appoint Volunteers
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as
volunteers in the district.

Lythia Cornish Jakelyne Foro Kala Rhodes

Patti Rose Sara Boogaard Lucia Monroe

15. Appoint District PBIS Personnel
Melanie Stevenson is pleased to recommend a number of individuals to provide social,
emotional and academic support to students through PBIS [Positive Behavioral Interventions
and Support].

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of the following individuals
to serve as PBIS Coordinators and Coaches and to be paid through the School Climate
Transformation Grant effective October 1, 2015 - September 30, 2016 as follows.

Name Position Stipend
Irene Interlichia Coordinator $30,000
Marueen Sweeney Coach $ 2,500
John Bittner Coach $ 2,500
Wendy Hawkinson Coach $ 2,500
Amy Plowe Coach $ 2,500
Nichole Clement Coach $ 2,500
Sandy Bellone Coach $ 2,500

16. Appoint UPK 3 Yr. Old Grant Coordinator
The District recently received a UPK grant that will extend the length of the day and number of

days that 3 year old students attend Head Start. Melanie Stevenson is pleased to recommend
Mrs. Brooks as the liaison between the District and Head Start.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Pamela Brooks as the UPK
3 Year Old Grant Coordinator at a stipend of $4,000 from October 14, 2015-September 30,
2016.

17. Co-Curricular Appointment
Paul Benz is pleased to make recommendations to fill co-curricular positions.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular
positions for the 2015-16 school year:

Name Bldg Title Step Yr  Salary

Wiktorowicz, Amy HS Jr. Class Advisor 3 7 $1,115
McNabb, Tammy HS Sr. Class Advisor 1 1 $1,429
Witkiewitz, Michael HS Musical-Business Advisor $ 700

5. Information Items:
1. Claims Auditor Reports






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 8, 2015

PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. PUBLIC HEARING

3. PRESENTATIONS

4a. PRINCIPALS/DIRECTORS

5. CONSENT AGENDA

5a. MEETING MINUTES

5b. RECOMMENDATIONS OF

6:00 PM AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL

John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Edward Magin, Andrew
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove

Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and
approximately 12 staff and guests.

President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led
the Pledge of Allegiance,

Danny Snyder moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L.
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, 1. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
agenda of September 8, 2015.

Scott Baker led a discussion of the District-Wide School Safety Plan. It
was developed by a district-level safety team consisting of staff,
administrators and community members. It provides information on
safety drills and exercises and is on file in the District Office and on the
district website. Additionally, Building Level Emergency Response Plans
were updated to reflect changes in personnel and schedules. These
documents, detailing building-level emergency response plans, are not
subject to disclosure under Article VI of the Public Officers Law.

Steve Vigliotti reported that the district is subscribing to Rapid
Responder which is a school crisis management system. It stores critical
information for use by campus personnel and first responders.

Melanie Stevenson, Paul Benz, Jennifer Hayden, Megan Paliotti, Kathy
Goolden and Kristin DeFeo presented student achievement data for
2014-15. They discussed district goals and building goals for the
improvement of student and outlines strategies to reach the goals.

Principals reported on the first day of school

Lucinda Collier moved and John Boogaard seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, L. Collier, L.
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2015.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated August

September 8, 2015 22





5c. SUBSTITUTES

5d. DISPOSAL OF DISTRICT
PROPERTY

5e. DONATION TO THE DISTRICT

5f. EXTERNAL DIPLOMA
GREGORY McQUEEN

5gl. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
BRIAN BALASH

5g2. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
TIMOTHY BURNS

5g3. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
SCOTT BAKER
[TEACHING ASSISTANT]

5g4. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
HEATHER POLACEK

56,11,12,17,18, 19, 20, 21, 24., 26 and 28, 2015, and instructs the
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the
following individuals identified by student number: 13434 13567
12883 12767 IEP Amendments: 12715 12109 12537 13143
12555 11815 12535 12711 12955 12963 12727 12402

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the
District Clerk.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of School and pursuant to Education Law, authorize the
Business Administrator to declare the following equipment as surplus
for trade-in value: 2002 Ford F250 Truck

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts a
donation of office supplies from Empire Fruit Growers Co-Op Inc., 10561
Ridge Rd., Wolcott, NY 14590 valued at $3,695.00.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorized
the awarding of a New York State External Diploma to Gregory D.
McQueen on August 27, 2015.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Brian Balash as a teacher effective August 26, 2015.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Timothy Burns as a teacher effective with the close of
business on September 9, 2015.

Be it further resolved that the Board accepts the resignation of Timothy
Burns as Winter Athletic Coordinator effective with the close of business
on September 9, 2015.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Scott Baker as a Teaching Assistant. Be it further
resolved that Mr. Baker, as the teaching assistant with the next most
seniority in this tenure area, will remain on the Teaching Assistant
preferred eligibility.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Heather Polacek as a Teacher Aide, effective August 17,
2015.

September 8, 2015 23





5g5. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
JESSICA BURRY

5g6. EXTEND UNPAID LEAVE
OF ABSENCE
JENNIFER ROSENBAUM

5g7. RECALL PHYSICAL ED.
SCOTT BAKER

5g8. APPT. TEACHER ON SPL.
ASSIGNMENT: TIMOTHY BURNS

5g9. APPT. CLERK/TYPIST
MAUREEN FULTON

5g10. APPT. TEACHER AIDE
LUCINDA CONBOY

5gl. APPT. ELEMENTARY
TEACHER: ASHLEY BINNERT

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Jessica Burry as a Food Service Helper, effective August
17,2015.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Jennifer Rosenbaum from
approximately September 1 through November 9, 2015.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
recall of Scott Baker from the established preferred eligibility list as a
teacher on tenure in the special subject area of Physical Education as
follows:

Certification: Permanent Physical Education

Tenure Area: Physical Education

Effective Date: September 1, 2015

Salary: Step E $42,520

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves
Timothy Burns as a Teacher on Special Assignment in the District Office
from September 1 -9, 2015.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Maureen Fulton as a Clerk/Typist,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Hours/Day: 7.5  Months/Year: 12

Probationary Period: September 8, 2015 - March 7, 2016

Salary: $10.50/hr. for a total salary of $20,633 prorated to start date

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Lucinda Conboy as a Teacher,
Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Hours/Day: 7 Months/Year: 10

Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 - February 29, 2016

Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $13,036 prorated to start date

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
four year probationary appointment of  Ashley Binnert as an
Elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Initial Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6

Tenure Area: Elementary

Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 - August 31, 2019

Salary: Step A $40,500

September 8, 2015 24





GENNE MacARTHUR

5gl12. APPT. SCHOOL
PSYCHOLOGIST: JENNIFER
MULCAHEY

5g13. APPT. TEACHING ASSTS.
ALISON MALONEY

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the
extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the
Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of
either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or
overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
four year probationary appointment of Genne MacArthur as an
Elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Permanent PreK, K, Gr. 1-6

Tenure Area: Elementary

Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 - August 31, 2019

Salary: Step A $40,500

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the
extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the
Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of
either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or
overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
three year probationary appointment of Jennifer Mulcahey as a School
Psychologist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Permanent School Psychologist

Tenure Area: School Psychologist

Probationary Period: October 2, 2015 - October 1, 2018

Salary: Step 0: $54,715

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the
extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the
Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of
either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or
overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the

Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
four year probationary appointment of as a Alison Maloney as a

September 8, 2015 25





KENDRY HYMAN

5gl14. APPT. LONG TERM SUB
SPL. ED. TEACHER
TASHA YOUNGMAN

5g15. SCHOOL TOOL TRAINING

Teaching Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Professional ECE Gr. B-2 and Gr. 1-6

Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant

Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 - August 31, 2019

Salary: Step G $19,316 plus $2,000 Bachelors’ differential

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the
extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the
Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of
either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or
overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
four year probationary appointment of Kendra Hyman as a Teaching
Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Initial Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6

Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant

Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 - August 31, 2019

Salary: Step D $18,474 plus $2,000 Bachelor’s differential

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the
extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the
Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of
either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or
overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
appointment of Tasha Youngman as a Long Term Substitute Special
Education Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Initial SWD Gr. 1-6

Appointment Dates: September 8, 2015 - approx. November 10, 2015
Salary: $202.50/day

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
following individuals to participate as Trainers for School Tool Student
Information System, at a stipend of $500.00 and to be paid from the
School Climate Grant for the 2015-16 school year.

Kelly Cole Patti Davenport Laurie Elliott

Anne L’'Hommedieu Amy Shear Nick Wojieck

September 8, 2015 26





5g16. BOARD APPTS.

5g17. CURRICULUM WRITING
CORRECTION

5g18. AQUATICS PROGRAM

5g19. COACHING APPT.

5g20. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS.

Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following
individuals to serve in the stated positions with stipends as stated for
the 2014-15 school year.

Central Treasurer NRWE: Eric Pentycofe effective 7/1/15 $250.00
Internal Claims Auditor: Amy Reed effective 8/12/15

Deputy Internal Claims Auditor: Tina Fuller effective 8/12/15

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
following individuals to participate in curriculum writing workshops in
July-August 2015 at $25.00/hr. for teachers and $12.00/hr. for

Teaching Assistants.:

Jennifer Kelsey Caitlin Wasielewski Patricia Weber Sarah Tatar
Colleen Coon Zachary O’Neill Sarah Diagkogiannis Liesel Everdyke
Melissa Reeves Adam Hawley Jill Ricci Tessa Nicholson
Elizabeth Blum Sean Johnson Melissa Nuwer Kristin Wilson
Ben Stopka

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
appointment of Casen Lange as an Assistant Program Director in the
Aquatics Program at $15.00/hr. for the 2015-16 school year.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
following coaching appointments for the 2015-16 school year,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful
completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses.

Fall Coaching Positions Step Years $ Amount
Modified Girls Volleyball Alyssa Budinock 1 1 $1,628

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the
following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 2015-16
school year:

Name Bldg Title Step Yr Salary
Bartholomew Michele HS Nat. Honor Society Adv 1 1 $1,136
Bartholomew Michele HS Ski Club Advisor Volunteer

Hosier Jessica HS Varsity Club Advisor (.5 stipend) 1 2 $568
Judge Jennifer HS Senior Class Advisor 3 7 $2,229
Judge Jennifer HS FBLA Advisor 3 9 $1,772
Judge Jennifer HS School Store 3 9 $1,856
Plowe Amy HS Sophomore Class Adv ((5) 1 3 $270
Salow Cindy HS Varsity Club Advisor (.5) 2 4 $767
Hawley Adam HS Interact Club 1 1 $1,136
Gerstner Ashleigh MS Honor's Trip Advisor Volunteer

Stratton Brienne MS 8th Grade Dinner Volunteer

Weigand Crystal MS Honor's Trip Advisor Volunteer

Weigand Crystal MS Foreign Language Club Volunteer

Weigand Crystal MS Nat Jr Honor Society Adv (.5)1 1 $568
Pentycofe Erik NRWE AV Coordinator 3 8 $1,477

September 8, 2015 27





5g21. APPT. LT SUBSTITUTE
TEACHER: LAURA ROBINSON

5g22. APPT. SPL. EDUCATION
TEACHER: JESSICA HOSIER

5g23. APPT. TEACHER AIDE:
SELENA ABBOTT

5g24. APPT. BUS DRIVER:

6. INFORMATION ITEMS:

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
appointment of Laura Robinson asa long term substitute Special
Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Permanent Special Education

Appointment Period: September 9, 2015 - June 30, 2016

Salary: Step A $40,500 prorated to start date

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
four year probationary appointmentof asa teacher, conditional
upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Professional SWD 7-12

Tenure Area: Special Education

Probationary Period: September 8, 2015 - September 7, 2019

Salary: Step D:$41,564

This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the
extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the
Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of
either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or
overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher
shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Selena Abbott as a Teacher Aide,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Hours/Day: 7 Months/Year: 10

Probationary Period: September 8, 2015 - March 7, 2016

Salary: $9.75 /hr. for a total salary of $13,036 prorated to a start date

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Stacy Bond as a Bus Driver,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Hours/Day: to be determined Months/Year: 10

Probationary Period: September 14, 2015 - March 13, 2106

Salary: $14.50/hr.

The following items of information were given to the Board: Claims

Auditor Reports, The Advocate, July-August 2015, Four County SBA
Meeting Notice

September 8, 2015 28





EXECUTIVE SESSION

OPEN SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

[zetta Younglove moved and John Boogaard seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L.
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, L. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves
Executive Session at 7:40 PM to discuss the evaluation of the
Superintendent.

The meeting returned to open session at 7:54 PM.

Lucinda Collier moved and John Boogaard seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, L. Collier, L.
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
adjournment of the meeting at 7:55 PM.

Elena M. LaPlaca, District Clerk

September 8, 2015 29






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION and BUILDINGS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
6:00 PM AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL

PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. DISCUSSION OF 2015
BUILDING CONDITION SURVEY

EXECUTIVE SESSION

John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Edward Magin, Andrew
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove

Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Stephan Vigliotti, and approximately 12
staff and guests.

President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM and led
the Pledge of Allegiance.

John Boogaard moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L.
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, 1. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
agenda of September 22, 2015.

Robert Magin introduced Gian-Paul Piani and Victor Tomselli of SEI
Design Group and Bruce Knapp of ME Engineering provided the Board
with a comprehensive overview of the process to develop a building
condition survey per the requirements of Education Law. They
delivered a list of all deficiencies in each building in the district.

The total cost for the district to repair, restore or replace every item on
the list is $57 million. The next step is for the Board and Administration
to prioritize and plan to prepare for the work on this list in order to
maintain educational spaces. Keeping in mind that this process is
subject to approval by SED, persistent ongoing problems need to be
addressed soon.

Questions were asked by Board Members regarding emergency exits,
lighting, secure entrances, phones, roof repairs/replacement, and
additions to existing buildings.

Bob Magin announced that a hard copy of the survey is available in the
District Office and the public is welcome to come in to study it.

Lucinda Collier moved and John Boogaard seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, L. Collier, L.
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, 1. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves
executive session at 7:35 PM to discuss tenure recommendations for
specific professional staff.

Ed Magin announced that the Board would take a short break.

September 22,2015 30





REGULAR SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting returned to regular session at 8:32 PM.

Linda Eygnor moved and John Boogaard seconded the following motion.
It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E.
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
adjournment of the meeting at 8:34 PM.

Elena M. LaPlaca, District Clerk

September 22,2015 31






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE MONTH: JUNE 2015

CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT
GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOOD SERVICE REPORT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT
FEDERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

N OO g bhWN -

Submitted by:

G J. Koty .

Kathleen L. Krivitza Q

District Treasurer






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CASH SUMMARY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

Debt Service Trust & Agency Scholarship

General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals
CASH
Checking/Savings $ 7,025,189.25 $§ 4214087 $ 13,612687 $ 13,09560 § 53,020.87 $ 857,114.68 3 8,004,082.74
Consolidated Premier
Money Market 9,262,1680.73 - 745,282.81 86,725.78 $ 75,205.36 10,169,374.68
Investments \ Certificates
of Deposit ” - 2 i - 3 - .
FUND TOTALS $ 16,287,349.98 § 42,140.67 $ 13,512.67 § 758,378.41 § 139,755.65 $ 857,114.68 $ 75,205.36 $ 18,173,457.42
Fund Totais by Reserve /
Capitai Project

Workers' Comp Reserve 105,218.26 - - - - - - 105,218.28
Unemployment Ins. Reserve  § 587,846.72 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 587,846.72
Retirement Contrib Reserve 1,858,412.93 1,858,412.93
Liability Reserve 570,803.68 - - - - - - §70,893.66
Insurance Reserve 3,826,676.27 - - - - - - 3,826,678.27
Tax Certiorari Reserve 10,000.03 - - - - - - 10,000.03
Employee Benefit Reserve 552,372.70 552,372.70
Retiree's Health Trust - - = 2 5 - B A
Debt Service - - - - 139,755.65 - - 139,765.65
Capital
Capital Projects - - - 758,378.41 - - - 758,378.41
Capital Reserve 1,789,304.73 - - - - - - 1,789,304.73
Building Reserve 2,515,168.09 2,515,168.09
2013 Capital Bus Reserve
(Maximized) 487,072.03 487,072.03
2014 Capital Bus Reserve 204,349.68 204,349.68

Totals $ 12,505,317.10 $ - $ - $ 758,378.41 § 139,755.65 $ - $ o $ 13,403,451.16






Cash Balances -
Beginning of Month

Add: Cash Receipts

Collection of Receivables
State Aid/BOCES Aid
Taxes

Medicaid

STAR Aid

Grant Funds

Food Service Sales

Interest Earnings

Miscellaneous Receipts

Total Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Payroll Transfers

Check Disbursements

Total Cash Disbursements

Net Transfers In (Out)

Cash Balances -
End of Month

Bank Reconciliation

Outstanding Checks
Items in Transit

Bank Statement Balances

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

Trust & Agency Scholarship

General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Debt Service Fund Fund Trusts District Totals
$ 19,793,871.23 § 10,869.27 $ 10,084.38 $ 883,146.16 139,754.90 $ 751,854.82 $ 79,171.22 21,668,751.98
1,031,245.83 - - - - 1,031,245.83
416,379.93 - - - - 416,379.93
225,196.61 12,197.87 - - - - 237,394.48
7,743.64 - - - - 7,743.64
10,293.01 - 474 0.75 1.90 0.64 10,301.04
9,365.03 6,062.35 - - 90,613.55 1,080.00 107,120.93
3 1,692,480.41 13,805.99 $ 12,197.87 $ 474 075 $ 90,61545 § 1,080.64 $ 1,810,185.85
2,337,406.85 - - (2,337,406.85) - 0.00
2,748,474.70 23,733.87 76,333.41 124,772.49 - 2,327,119.44 5,046.50 5,305,480.41
3 5,085,881.55 23,733.87 $ 76,333.41 $ 124,772.49 - 3 (10,287.41) $ 5,046.50 $ 5,305,480.41
(113,120.11) 41,199.28 67,563.83 - - 4,357.00 - (0.00)
$ 16,287,349.98 $ 4214067 $ 13,561267 $ 758,378.41 139,755.65 $ 857,11468 $  75,205.36 $ 18,173,457.42
393,997.81 18,712.52 18,139.83 26,380.99 - 54,313.31 3,885.00 515,429.46
- (3.75) - - - (0.01) - (3.76)
$ 16,681,347.79 $ 60,849.44 $  31,65250 $ 784,759.40 139,755.65 $ 911,427.98 $ 79,090.36 $ 18,688,883.12






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND REVENUES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

Excess % of Est.
Adopted Bud: diusted Budget YTD Revenues Shorifall Revenue Rec'd
Real Property Tax 9,037,155.00 7,618,855.75 7,8618,855.75 $0.00
Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes 69,086.00 70,909.32 70,909.32 -
STAR Aid - 1,416,556.31 1.416,556.31 -
Interest & Penalties, Real Prop. Tax 20,000.00 21,783.36 21,774.83 (8.53)
Non-Property (Sales)Taxes 450,000.00 442,190.71 442,190.75 0.04
Total Local Sources $9,576,241.00 $9,570,295.45 $9,570,286.96 ($8.49) 100%
Charges for Srvs ( tuitions, tmsp. fees, efc.) 119,610.00 129,029.03 213,356.62 $84,327.59
Schl Tchnlgy Vouchr Prg Funds 52,569.77 52,580.77 $0.00
Gifts to the District 4,135.91 4,000.00 ($135.91)
Misc. Income (Rent, Refunds, etc.) 94,000.00 84,000.00 155,013.54 61,013.54
Interest Eamings 20,000.00 16,526.52 17,192.77 666.25
Total Other Sources $233,610.00 $296,261.23 $442,132.70 $145,871.47 149%
State Aid - Basic, Lottery, SBE & Excess Cost 14,116,896.00 13,970,833.00 14,251,360.00 280,527.00
State Aid - BOCES 1,131,337.00 1,277,361.00 1,277,361.00 -
State Aid - Tuit for Students w/Dlsabili. - - -
State Aid - Textbooks 73,032.00 73,104.00 73,104.00 -
State Aid - Computer Software 38,798.00 18,755.00 18,755.00 -
State Aid - Computer Hardware 20,028.00 20,028.00 -
State Aid - Library Materials 7,843.00 7.825.00 7.825.00 -
State Aid - Other " - . !
Total State Aid $15,367,906.00 $15,367,906.00 $15,648,433.00 $280,527.00 102%
Other Federal Ald $0.00 $0.00 5,959.96 $5,959.96
Medicaid Reimbursement - Federal 40,000.00 40,000.00 42,259.78 $2,2590.78
Interfund Transfer for Debt 560,000.00 560,000.00 560,000.00 $0.00
Interfund Transfers - In -
Appropriated Fund Balance 85,000.00 1,825,113.12 - (1,825,113.12)
Total Revenue 25,842,767.00 27,659,675.80 26,269,072.40 (1,3986,463.36)
Prior Year Carryover Encumbrance - 298,991.97
Interfund Transfers - In -
Revenue Budget Total 27,958,567.77






GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

Originai Adjustments Adjusted Year to Date Year to Date Unencumbered
Budget & Transfers Budget Encumbrances Expenditures Balance
General Support
Board of Education $486,250.00 $32.18 48,282.18 $400.00 $36,156.97 9,725.19
Central Administration 260,105.00 (837.07) 259,267.93 955.00 239,703.34 18,809.59
Finance 494,950.00 (14,181.58) 480,768.42 1,142.02 429,792.66 49,833.74
Staff 121,700.00 3,450.00 125,150.00 1,798.76 101,938.04 21,413.20
Central Services 1,965,420.00 130,029.92 2,095,449.92 200,624.38 1,771,066.04 123,759.50
Special ltems 342,000.00 83,778.03 425,778.03 0.00 418,167.11 7,610.92
Total Generai Support $3,230,425.00 $202,271.46 $3,432,696.46 $204,920.16 $2,996,824.16 $230,952.14
instruction
Administration & improvement 1,168,691.00 6,285.05 $1,174,956.05 $1,702.97 $1,098,6857.09 $74,595.99
Teaching - Regular School 5,757,666.00 162,643.57 $5,920,309.57 83,834.45 5,620,482.17 215,892.95
Teaching - Special Education 3,431,453.00 (246,192.84) 3,185,260.16 26,802.00 3,001,763.57 66,604.59
Occupationat Education 275,000.00 30,000.00 305,000.00 0.00 305,000.00 0.00
Special Schools 254,370.00 279.00 254,649.00 0.00 238,086.23 18,562.77
Instructional Media 1,157,537.00 99,980.95 1,257,497.95 2,518.80 1,201,203.67 53,777.48
Total Instruction $12,044,717.00 $52,955.73 $12,097,672.73 $114,956.02 $11,553,192.93 $429,523.78
Pupli Services
Guidance 302,025.00 3,604.57 $305,6290.57 1,223.67 321,684.19 (17,278.29)
Health Services 137,835.00 3,797.96 141,632.96 2,100.34 119,334.86 20,197.78
Psych\Social Services 168,136.00 1,813.00 169,849.00 88.682 154,572.82 15,287.56
Co-curricular & Interscholastics 388,343.00 589.16 388,932.18 975.00 377,755.87 10,201.49
Total Pupli Services $996,339.00 $9,804.69 $1,006,143.69 $4,387.63 $973,347.54 $28,408.52
Pupli Transportation 1,306,891.00 ($120,046.786) $1,186,844.24 $11,022.49 $1,034,737.43 $141,084.32
Other Community Services 32,773.00 3,915.87 36,688.87 474.99 34,856.51 1,357.37
Employee Benefits 6,805,250.00 (385,947.31) 6,419,302.69 0.00 6,357,458.68 61,844.01
Debt Service 1,426,362.00 738,099.26 2,164,481.26 0.00 1,941,461.26 223,000.00
Interfund Transfers 0.00 1,614,757.83 1,614,757.83 0.00 1,710,872.68 (96,114.83)
GRAND TOTAL $25,842,757.00 $2,115,810.77 $27,958,567.77 $335,761.29 $26,602,751.17 $1,020,055.31

(Note 1) Adjustments and Transfers include $298,991.97 in prior year carry-over encumbrances. (Note 2) $4,000 from Merry-Go-Round Playhouse, Inc., 17 William
St, 2nd FI, Auburn, NY 13021 for Arts in Education authorized 8-19-14; (Note 3) Approves the increase of A9950-900-07-0000 In the amount of $300,000 for transfer
from GF to CAP fund for Emergency Septic System repair project authorized 10-14-14; (note 4) $135.91 from Target, POB 59214, Minneapolis, MN 55459-0214 for
books, field trips, art supplies or new technology for HS authorized 11-18-14 (Note 5) approves the increase of A1930-400-05-0000 in the amount of $3,600.00, as an
expenditure from the Insurance Reserve to pay the retained amount due to Utica National Insurance Group associated with two claims made agalnst the district. (Note
6) $52,569.77 in settiement funds from a Microsoft class action lawsuit. (note 7) §-05-15 BOE approval of expenditure $57,318 from the Reserve for Liability to be
used to pay a settlement amount through the general fund A1930-400-05-0000 (note 8) 8-23-15 BOE approval of expenditure $101,302.48 from the EBALR to pay
salary and benefits associated with former employee's compensated absences (note 10) 5-5-16 BOE approveal os expenditure $18,483.49 from the Reserve
forLiability to be used to pay a settlement amount through the gneral fund A1930-400-05-0000 District contribution for Health Care (note 11) to record 7-1-15 BOE
resolution to transfer from Fund balance to GF appropriations (Transfer to Capital Fund) for voter approved Capital Project 3-5-07, and increase the budget by
$800,000.00





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015
EXPENSES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budgset dune Expenditures Budget
Labor $251,806 $34,669 $249,075 ($2,731)
Equipment $8,579 $0 $6,579 $0
Contractual Expenses 16,024 $235 $12,027 ($3,997)
Food Purchases 333,424 $23,835 $317,473 ($15,951)
Gov't Surpius Commodities Food 47,000 $0 $41,008 ($5,904)
Material and Supplies 20,200 $930 $15,508 (34,694)
Employee Benefits 133,231 $14,563 $125,913 ($7,318)
Total Expenses $808,264 $74,233 $767,669 ($40,595)
REVENUES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget June Income Budget
Sale of Type A Meals 125,728 $7,675 $93,258 ($32,470)
Other Cafeteria Sales 97,500 $10,499 $86,770 ($10,730)
State and Federal Ald 537,512 $42,032 $526,106 ($11,408)
Surplus food USDA 47,000 $0 $41,008 ($5,904)
Transfer from GF $0 $0 $0
Total Revenue 807,740 60,206 747,229 (60,511)
PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS
Fund Balances - as of 6/30/14 91,184
Reserved for,
beginning
Inventory ending 38,633
Encumbrances -
Unreserved,
Undesignated 34,110
Total Fund Balance
Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Date ($20,440)
Ending Fund Balance 70,743 -






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

High School
Account Activity (Interest)

Art Club

AV Club
Band

Choir

Class of 2014
Class of 2015
Class of 2016
Class of 2017

Class of 2018
Cougar Cupboard

Dramatic Productions
FBLA

Interact Club
Meteorology Club
Musical Production
NHS

Sales Tax

School Store

Ski Club

Student Athlete Mentors
Student Council
Varsity Club
Yearbook Club

Total High School

Extraclassroom Activity Funds

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For Period Ending June 30, 2015

Cash Balance

Cash Balance

6/1/2015 Receipts Disbursements 6/30/2015
2,811.39 1,681.80 908.31 3,584.88
6,802.89 681.15 6,121.74

597.01 180.00 234.00 543.01
2,362.32 2,362.32
1,635.98 89.47 1,546.51

328.42 328.42 -
4,125.44 3,129.88 995.56
3,940.05 3,940.05
3,109.46 3,109.46
1,514.67 1,5678.00 1,645.89 1,446.78
4,903.69 108.44 4,795.25
1,389.22 1,389.22

512.56 512.56

278.83 278.83

649.14 649.14
6,201.69 6,201.69

425.89 100.00 325.89
1,229.84 369.06 1,598.90
4,864.25 215.75 547.88 4,532.12
1,157.69 5.00 1,162.69
4,258.34 1,400.00 1,262.68 4,395.66
6,422.41 754.23 2,574.31 4,602.33
5,263.88 1,329.05 3,934.83
8,973.70 3,606.00 2,904.98 9,674.72

$ 73,758.76 $ 9,789.84 $ 1584446 $ 67,704.14
6 page 1 of 2





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For Period Ending June 30, 2015

Cash Balance Cash Balance
6/1/2015 Receipts Disbursements 6/30/2015
Middle School
8th Grade Dinner $ (0.00) 3 (0.00)
AV 648.65 $ 648.65
AV charitable 164.45 $ 164.45
Choir 6,274.72 $ 6,274.72
Foreign Language 1,452.19 17433 $ 1,277.86
Gotcha's - $ =
Health Club 156.03 1297 3§ 143.06
Honor's Trip 1,684.84 2592 § 1,658.92
Honor's Charitable 3.00 3 3.00
Instrumental Music - $ -
LTD/LTD Charitable 979.90 $ 979.90
National Jr Honor Society 1,079.88 51463 $ 565.25
Science Club 35.94 $ 35.94
NYS Tax 968.18 312.34 $ 1,280.52
Student Council 6,445.88 1,917.00 3,610.15 § 4,852.73
Treasurer's Club 275.71 201.90 $ 477.61
Wrestling 196.84 $ 196.84
Yearbook 12,151.85 2,019.03 183.91 13,986.97
Total Middle School $ 3251806 $ 445027 § 442191 § 32,546.42
Elementary School
Student Council $ 17,47866 % 2500 § 210279 % 15,400.87
Total Elementary $ 17,47866 $ 2500 $ 210279 § 15,400.87
GRAND TOTAL $ 123,75548 $ 14,26511  $ 22,369.16 $  115,651.43

6 page 2 of 2





Grant Title

Title |
2014-15

Title |
2013-14

Section 611
2014-15

Section 619
2014-15

Title N
2014-15

Page 1 of 4

Grant Number Budget Code

F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-156-3590

F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590

F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040

F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040

F0147-15-3590

0.15
0.16
04
0.45

0.156
04
0.45

0.16
0.16
0.2
04
0.45
0.46
0.8

0.16
04
0.45
0.8

0.16

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants

Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
305,026.00 285,672.56 19,353.44
876.00 - 876.00
16,761.00 3,328.78 13,432.22
22,648.00 17,674.92 4,973.08
345,311.00 306,676.26 38,634.74
387.50 387.50 -
3,541.00 3,541.00 -
649.18 649.18 -
4,577.68 4,577.68 -
67,580.00 67,580.00 -
130,661.36 130,661.36 -
37,784.85 37,784.85 -
8,429.60 8,429.60 -
559.42 559.42 -
100,608.47 100,608.47 -
345,623.70 345,623.70 -
4,532.58 4,532.58 -
10,464.00 10,464.00 -
347.95 347.95 -
827.10 827.10 -
16,171.63 16,171.63 -
84,021.00 83,833.00 188.00
7

as of 6-30-15

Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code
306,676.26 - F4126
4,577.44 0.24 F4126
345,623.70 - F4256

16,172.00 (0.37) F4256.2
83,833.00 - F4289






North Rose-Wolcott Central School District as of 6-30-15
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants
Amended Revenue
Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual Receipts Receivable  Code
UPK EXPANDED F0404-15-0060 0.15 105,506.12 99,484.12 6,022.00
2014-15 F0404-15-0060 0.16 16,954.98 16,954.98 -
F0404-15-0060 0.2 59,098.00 59,098.00 -
F0404-15-0060 0.4 64,045.03 64,045.03 -
F0404-15-0060 0.45 122,028.35 122,028.35 -
F0404-15-0060 0.46 1,555.19 1,555.19 -
F0404-15-0060 0.49 - -
F0404-15-0060 0.8 51,570.33 51,570.33 -
420,758.00 414,736.00 6,022.00 414,736.00 - F3289
UPK F0409-15-7398 0.15 61,283.43 59,895.43 1,388.00
2014-15 F0409-15-7398 0.16 13,001.87 13,001.87 -
F0409-15-7398 0.4 31,947.00 31,947.00 -
F0409-15-7398 0.45 1,796.56 1,796.56 -
F0409-15-7398 0.8 5,229.14 5,229.14 -
113,258.00 111,870.00 1,388.00 111,870.00 - F3289
ARRA-RTTT F5500-14-3590 0.15 12,225.36 12,225.36 -
2013-14 F5500-14-3590 0.45 755.28 755.28 -
12,980.64 12,980.64 s 12,981.00 (0.36) F4287
SCHOOL CLIMATE thru Lyons CSD 0.15 30,000.00 9,220.70 20,779.30
2014-15 thru Lyons CSD 0.4 47,000.00 11,850.00 35,150.00
thruLyonsCSD 045 4,000.00 4,000.00
thru Lyons CSD 04 2,000.00 2,000.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.8 8,500.00 455.56 8,044.44
91,500.00 21,526.26 69,973.74 21,526.00 0.26 F2770
Page 2 of 4 7





North Rose-Wolcott Central School District as of 6-30-15
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants
Amended Revenue
Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual Receipts Receivable  Code
SCH COUNSELING S215E120381 0.15 29,895.49 29,895.49 -
2013-14 S215E120381 0.16 7,596.20 7,596.20 -
S215E120381 0.4 20,450.78 20,450.78 -
S215E120381 0.45 1,468.00 1,468.00 =
S215E120381 0.46 1,940.45 1,940.45 -
S215E120381 0.8 9,550.01 9,550.01 =
70,900.93 70,900.93 - 70,900.93 F4289
SCH COUNSELING S215E120381 0.15 197,780.00 140,075.76 57,704.24
2014-15 S215E120381 0.16 26,531.00 20,325.98 6,205.02
S215E120381 0.4 67,000.00 46,470.33 20,529.67
S215E120381 0.45 15,759.00 5,614.85 10,144.15
S215E120381 0.46 10,200.00 2,092.84 8,107.16
S215E120381 0.8 80,317.56 69,179.40 11,138.16
397,587.56 283,759.16 113,828.40 283,759.16 F4289
MCKINNEY-VENTC F0212-15-4070 0.15 9,000.00 9,018.34 (18.34)
HOMELESS F0212-15-4070 0.16 2,249.50 1,500.00 749.50
2014-15 F0212-15-4070 0.4 14,272.92 270.00 14,002.92
F0212-15-4070 0.45 6,931.07 14,129.06 (7,197.99)
F0212-15-4070 0.46 740.51 480.84 259.67
F0212-15-4070 0.8 1,906.00 783.78 1,122.22
35,100.00 26,182.02 8,917.98 26,182.02 F4289
SUMMER 0.15 26,264.75 26,264.75 -
HANDICAPP 0.16 47,905.50 47,905.50 -
2014-15 0.4 3,270.00 3,270.00 -
0.49 82,139.00 82,139.00 -
0.8 17,164.17 17,164.17 -
176,743.42 176,743.42 - 176,743.42 F4289
Page 3 of 4 7






Grant Title
SCIENCE
2014-15

21ST CENTURY
2014-15

ESD/SVP
2014-15

MATH
2014-15

Page 4 of 4

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District as of 6-30-15
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants
Amended Revenue

Grant Number Budget Code  Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual Receipts Receivable  Code
thru Sodus CSL  0.15 8,675.00 515.80 8,159.20
thru Sodus CSC 0.8 2,180.00 93.08 2,086.92

10,855.00 608.88 10,246.12 608.87 0.01 F2770
thruLyonsCSD  0.15 84,361.29 84,361.29 -
thruLyons CSD  0.16 37,044.10 37,044.10 -
thru Lyons CSD 0.2 6,988.43 6,988.43
thru Lyons CSD 0.4 16,301.07 16,301.07 -
thruLyons CSD  0.45 18,794.25 18,794.25 -
thruLyons CSD  0.46 34,671.78 34,671.78 -
thru Lyons CSD 0.8 22,426.08 22,426.08 -

220,587.00 220,587.00 - 220,587.00 - F4289

thruLyonsCSD  0.15 34,274.25 34,274.25 -
thru Lyons CSD 0.16 - - -
thru Lyons CSD 0.4 2,690.00 2,690.00 -
thru Lyons CSD  0.45 11,789.72 11,789.72 -
thruLyons CSD  0.46 68.00 68.00 -
thru Lyons CSD 0.8 8,573.03 8,573.03 -

57,395.00 57,395.00 - 57,395.00 - F2770
thruLyonsCSD  0.15 17,500.00 5,401.25 12,098.75
thruLyons CSD  0.45 2,845.00 2,840.00 5.00
thruLyons CSD  0.46 1,500.00 1,500.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.8 5,250.00 2,122.76 3,127.24

27,095.00 10,364.01 16,730.99 10,364.01 - F2770

TOTAL 2,430,465.56 2,164,535.59 265,929.97 2,164,535.81
7






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2015

CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)

CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT

GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT

FOOD SERVICE REPORT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT

O O A WN -~

Submitted by:

Koo f, Grurit

Kathleen L. Krivitza 52

District Treasurer





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CASH SUMMARY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

Debt Service Trust & Agency Scholarship

General Fund Food Service Special Ald Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals
CASH
Checking/Savings $ 592279013 $ 120,348.39 $ 61,144.05 $ 13,09660 § 53,020.87 $ 774,628.42 $ 6,945,036.46
Consolidated Premier
Money Market 9,412,678.34 - 638,258.65 88,726.51 $ 75,155.48 10,212,818.98
Investments \ Certificates
of Deposlt _ . - _ - B B »
FUND TOTALS $ 15,33546847 $ 120,348.39 § 61,144.05 $ 651,354.25 § 139,756.38 $ 774,62842 $ 75,155.48 $ 17,157,855.44
Fund Totals by Reserve /
Capital Project

Workers' Comp Reserve 105,220.12 - - - - - - 105,220.12
Unemployment Ins. Reserve  § 587,857.09 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 587,857.09
Retirement Contrib Reserve 1,856,445.67 1,856,445.67
Liability Reserve 570,903.73 - - - - - - 570,903.73
Insurance Reserve 3,826,745.76 - - - - - - 3,826,745.76
Tax Certiorari Reserve 10,000.03 - - - - - - 10,000.03
Employee Benefit Reserve 552,382.44 552,382.44
Retiree’s Health Trust - - o 5 = A - 3
Debt Service - - - - 139,756.38 - - 139,756.38
Capital
Capital Projects - - - 651,354.25 - - - 651,354.25
Capital Reserve 1,789,336.29 - - - - - - 1,789,336.29
Building Reserve 2,515,212.45 2,515,212.45
2013 Capital Bus Reserve
(Maximized) 487,072.03 487,072.03
2014 Capital Bus Reserve 204,353.28 204,353.28

Totals $ 12,505,628.89 $ - $ - $ 651,354.256 § 139,756.38 $ -_$ o $ 13,296,639.52






Cash Balances -
Beginning of Month

Add:__Cash Receipts
Collection of Receivables

State Aid/BOCES Aid
Taxes

Medicaid

STAR Aid

Grant Funds

Food Service Sales

Interest Earnings
Miscellaneous Receipts

Total Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Payroll Transfers

Check Disbursements

Total Cash Disbursements

Net Transfers In (Out)

Cash Balances -
End of Month

Bank Reconciliation

Outstanding Checks
items in Transit

Bank Statement Balances

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Debt Service Fund Fund Trusts District Totals
$ 16,287,349.98 $ 42,140.67 $ 13,512.67 $ 758,37841 $ 139,755.65 $ 857,114.68 $ 75,205.36 18,173,457.42
31,990.00 - - - - 31,990.00
150,279.63 14,116.00 - - - - 164,395.63
443.17 - - - - 443.17
497.68 - 4.90 0.73 1.96 0.62 505.89
7,317.01 2,279.85 - - 32,102.94 - 41,699.80
$ 190,084.32 $ 2723.02 $ 14,116.00 $ 490 § 073 § 3210490 $ 0.62 239,034.49
650,124.71 - - (650,124.71) - -
299,139.38 24,515.30 59,685.16 107,029.06 - 764,217.07 50.50 1,254,636.47
$ 949,264.09 $ 2451530 $ 59,685.16 $ 107,029.06 $ - $ 114,092.36 $ 50.50 1,254,636.47
(192,701.74) 100,000.00 93,200.54 - - (498.80) - 0.00
$ 15,33546847 $ 120,348.39 §$ 61,144.05 $ 651,3564.25 § 139,756.38 $ 774,62842 $ 75,155.48 17,157,855.44
78,602.42 11,915.98 14,637.79 - - 9,485.99 650.00 115,292.18
- (8.30) - - - - - (8.30)
$ 15414,070.89 $ 132,256.07 $ 75,781.84 $ 651,354.25 § 139,756.38 $ 784,11441 $ 75,805.48 17,273,139.32






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND REVENUES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016
Excess % of Est.
dopted Bud diusted Bud YTD Revenues {Shortfall) Revenue Rec'd
Real Property Tax 9,037,155.00 9,037,155.00 - ($9,037,155.00)
Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes 55,915.00 55,915.00 - (565,915.00)
STAR Aid - - - -
Interest & Penalties, Real Prop. Tax 20,000.00 20,000.00 - (20,000.00)
Non-Property (Sales)Taxes 440,000.00 440,000.00 - (440,000.00)
Total Local Sources $9,553,070.00 $9,553,070.00 $0.00 ($9,553,070.00) 0%
Charges for Srvs ( tuitions, tmsp. fees, etc.) 170,880.00 170,850.00 10,616.00 (5160,244.00)
Schi Tchnigy Vouchr Prg Funds 8 L $0.00
Gifts to the District - 4,820.00 $4,820.00
Misc. Income (Rent, Refunds, etc.) 149,000.00 149,000.00 4,860.59 (144,139.41)
Interest Eamings 10,000.00 10,000.00 482.88 (9,517.32)
Total Other Sources $329,880.00 $329,860.00 $20,779.27 ($308,080.73) 8%
State Aid - Basic, Lottery, Excess Cost 14,759,462.00 14,759,462.00 - (14,759,462.00)
State Ald - BOCES 1,296,331.00 1,298,331.00 - (1,2986,331.00)
State Aid - Tuit for Students w/Disabili. - - -
State Aid - Textbooks 74,821.00 74,821.00 - (74,821.00)
State Aid - Computer Software 39,578.00 39,579.00 - (39,579.00)
State Aid - Computer Hardware - - - -
State Aid - Library Materials 8,009.00 8,009.00 - (8,009.00)
State Aid - Other - - - -
Total State Aid $16,178,202.00 $16,178,202.00 $0.00 ($16,178,202.00) 0%
Other Federal Aid $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
Medicaid Relmbursement - Federal 40,000.00 40,000.00 - ($40,000.00)
Interfund Transfer for Debt 139,798.00 139,798.00 - ($139,798.00)
Interfund Transfers - In - -
Appropriated Fund Balance 352,906.00 352,908.00 - (352,908.00)
Total Revenue 26,593,836.00 26,593,836.00 20,779.27 (26,573,056.73)
Prior Year Carryover Encumbrance - 335,781.29
Interfund Transfers - In -
Revenue Budget Total 26,929,597.29






GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

Original Adjustments Adjusted Year to Date Year to Date Unencumbered
Budget & Transfers Budget Encumbrances Expenditures Balance
General Support
Board of Education $47,977.00 $400.00 48,377.00 $25,781.60 $2,281.38 20,314.02
Central Administration 267,339.00 955.00 268,294.00 228,210.71 22,533.18 17,550.11
Finance 473,417.00 1,142.02 474,559.02 191,231.92 20,733.54 262,593.56
Staff 155,800.00 1,798.76 157,598.76 27,298.76 2,040.00 128,260.00
Central Services 2,142,366.00 200,624.38 2,342,990.38 775,580.66 94,896.37 1,472,513.35
Special ltems 312,500.00 0.00 312,500.00 5,782.00 64,027.20 242,690.80
Total General Support $3,399,399.00 $204,920.16 $3,604,319.16 $1,253,885.65 $206,511.67 $2,143,921.84
Instruction
Administration & Improvement 1,225,243.00 1,702.97 $1,226,945.97 $684,994.75 $89,773.06 $452,178.16
Teaching - Regular School 6,026,689.00 85,734.45 $6,112,423.45 195,142.32 17,207.68 5,900,073.45
Teaching - Special Education 3,698,972.00 26,802.00 3,725,774.00 229,366.58 5,809.56 3,490,597.86
Occupational Education 460,000.00 0.00 460,000.00 0.00 0.00 460,000.00
Special Schools 272,370.00 0.00 272,370.00 0.00 300.00 272,070.00
Instructional Media 1,219,141.00 2,516.60 1,221,657.60 28,465.35 2,989.07 1,190,203.18
Total Instruction $12,902,415.00 $116,756.02 $13,019,171.02 $1,137,969.00 $116,079.37 $11,765,122.65
Pupil Services
Guidance 384,124.00 (576.33) $383,547.67 275,102.40 12,071.56 96,373.71
Health Services 114,054.00 2,100.34 116,154.34 2,777.39 632.15 112,744.80
Psych\Social Services 246,704.00 88.62 246,792.62 88.62 0.00 246,704.00
Co-curricular & interscholastics 407,375.00 975.00 408,350.00 67,431.11 6,784.80 334,134.09
Total Pupil Services $1,152,257.00 $2,587.63 $1,154,844.63 $345,399.52 $19,488.51 $789,956.60
Pupil Transportation 1,235,214.00 $11,022.49 $1,246,236.49 $562,278.65 $52,916.83 $631,041.01
Other Community Services 99,170.00 474.99 99,644.99 199.99 1,116.15 98,328.85
Employee Benefits 6,511,131.00 0.00 6,511,131.00 733,176.38 701,033.39 5,076,921.23
Debt Service 1,294,250.00 0.00 1,294,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,294,250.00
Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $26,593,836.00 $335,761.29 $26,929,597.29 $4,032,909.19 $1,097,145.92 $21,799,642.18

(Note 1) Adjustments and Transfers include $335,761.29 in prior year carry-over encumbrances.





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2016
EXPENSES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget duly Expenditures Budget
Labor $245,229 $7,851 $7,851 ($237,378)
Contractual Expenses 14,100 $195 $195 ($13,905)
Food Purchases 341,569 $11,147 $11,147 ($330,422)
Gov't Surplus Commodities Food 0 $0 $0
Material and Supplies 18,350 $574 $574 ($17,776)
Employee Benefits 122,530 $8,437 $8,437 ($114,003)
Total Expenses $741,778 $28,203 $28,203 ($713,575)
REVENUES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget July Income Budget
Sale of Type A Meals 103,500 $5 $5 ($103,498)
Other Cafeteria Sales 90,000 $994 $994 ($89,008)
State and Federal Aid 548,278 $31,252 $31,252 ($517,026)
Surplus food USDA - $0 $0 $0
Transfer from GF $0 $0 $0
Tota) Revenue 741,778 32,250 32,250 (709,528)
PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS
Fund Balances - as of 6/30/115 70,743
Reserved for,
inventory beginning 36,633
Inventory ending
Encumbrances -
Unreserved,
Undesignated 34,110
Total Fund Balance 70,743
Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Date $4,047
Ending Fund Balance 74,790 -






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

High School
Account Activity (Interest)

Art Club

AV Club
Band

Choir

Class of 2014
Class of 2015
Class of 2016
Class of 2017

Class of 2018
Cougar Cupboard

Dramatic Productions
FBLA

Interact Club
Meteorology Club
Musical Production
NHS

Sales Tax

School Store

Ski Club

Student Athlete Mentors
Student Council
Varsity Club
Yearbook Club

Total High School

Extraclassroom Activity Funds

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

For Year Ending June 30, 2016

Cash Balance

Cash Balance

7/1/2015 Receipts Disbursements 7/31/12015
3,584.88 3,584.88
6,121.74 6,121.74

543.01 543.01
2,362.32 2,362.32
1,646.51 1,546.51

995.56 995.56
3,940.05 3,940.05
3,109.46 3,109.46
1,446.78 1,446.78
4,79525 4,795.25
1,389.22 1,389.22

512.56 512.56

278.83 278.83

649.14 649.14
6,201.69 6,201.69

325.89 325.89
1,598.90 1,598.90
4,532.12 4,532.12
1,162.69 1,162.69
4,395.66 4,395.66
4,602.33 4,602.33
3,934.83 3,934.83
9,674.72 9,674.72

$ 67,704.14 - $ - $ 67,704.14

page 1 of 2





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Middle School

8th Grade Dinner
AV

AV charitable

Choir

Foreign Language
Gotcha's

Health Club
Honor's Trip
Honor's Charitable
Instrumental Music
LTD/LTD Charitable
National Jr Honor Society
Science Club

NYS Tax

Student Council
Treasurer's Club
Wrestling

Yearbook

Total Middle School

Elementary School
Student Council
Total Elementary

GRAND TOTAL

Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

For Year Ending June 30, 2016

Cash Balance

Cash Balance

7/1/2015 Receipts Disbursements 7/31/2015

$ (0.00) $ (0.00)
648.65 $ 648.65
164.45 $ 164.45
6,274.72 $ 6,274.72
1,277.86 $ 1,277.86

- $ -
143.06 $ 143.06
1,658.92 $ 1,658.92
3.00 $ 3.00
3 $ s
979.90 $ 979.90
565.25 800 3 557.25
35.94 3 35.94
1,280.52 $ 1,280.52
4,852.73 $ 4,852.73
477.61 1.96 3 479.57
196.84 $ 196.84
13,986.97 13,986.97
$ 3254642 196 § 800 § 32,540.38
15,400.87 15,400.87
15,400.87 $ o $ - 15,400.87
$ 11565143 § 196  $ 8.00 $ 115645.39
6 page 2 of 2






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE MONTH: AUGUST 2015

CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)

CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT

GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT

FOOD SERVICE REPORT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT

D O A W N

Submitted by:

kot S| Kt
Kathleen L. Krivitza Q

District Treasurer






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CASH SUMMARY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

Debt Service Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Ald Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals
CASH
Checking/Savings $ 4,698,856.38 $ 109,657.29 $  78,953.21 §$ 26,305.47 $ 53,020.87 $ 695,489.00 $ 5,662,291.22
Consolidated Premier
Money Market 9,936,890.43 - 638,263.55 86,727.24 $ 75,156.10 10,737,037.32
Investments \ Certificates
of Deposit - I L . A - - -
FUND TOTALS $ 14,6365,746.81 $ 109,667.29 § 78,963.21 § 664,569.02 §$ 139,767.11 § 695,489.00 $ 75,166.10 $ 16,399,328.64
Fund Totals by Reserve /
Capital Project

Workers' Comp Reserve 105,221.96 - - - - - - 105,221.96
Unemployment Ins. Reserve  § 587,867.35 $ - $ 3 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 587,867.35
Retirement Contrib Reserve 1,856,478.07 1,856,478.07
Liability Reserve 5§70,913.69 - - - - - - 570,913.69
Insurance Reserve 3,828,812.55 - - - - - - 3,826,812.55
Tax Certiorari Reserve 10,000.03 - - - - - - 10,000.03
Employee Benefit Reserve 5§52,392.08 §52,392.08
Retiree's Heaith Trust - - - L a o 5 -
Debt Service - - - - 139,757.11 - - 139,757.11
Capital
Capital Projects - - - 664,569.02 - - - 664,569.02
Capital Reserve 1,789,367.52 - - - - - - 1,789,367.52
Building Reserve 2,515,256.35 2,515,256.35
2013 Capital Bus Reserve
{Maximized) 487,072.03 487,072.03
2014 Capital Bus Reserve 204,356.85 204,356.85
Totals $ 12,505,738.48 $ - $ - $ 664,669.02 $ 139,757.11 § - $ - $ 13,310,064.61






Cash Balances -
Beginning of Month

Add: Cash Receipts
Collection of Receivables

State Aid/BOCES Aid
Taxes

Medicaid

STAR Aid

Grant Funds

Food Service Sales

Interest Eamings
Miscellaneous Receipts

Total Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Payroll Transfers
Check Disbursements

Total Cash Disbursements

Net Transfers In (Out)

Cash Balances -
End of Month

Bank Reconciliation

Outstanding Checks
Items in Transit

Bank Statement Balances

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Debt Service Fund Fund Trusts District Totals
$ 16,33546847 $ 120,348.39 $ 61,144.05 $ 651,354.25 §$ 139,756.38 $ 774,62842 $ 75,155.48 17,157,855.44
286,215.30 - - - - 286,215.30
237,750.57 42,675.00 - - - - 280,425.57
197.02 - - - - 197.02
446.08 - 4.90 0.73 1.96 0.62 454.29
1,998.50 1,038.00 - - 19,161.50 - 22,198.00
$ 526,410.45 $ 1,235.02 $ 42675.00 $ 490 $ 073 $ 19,16346 $ 0.62 $ 589,490.18
672,497.82 - - (672,497.82) - -
74,225.14 11,926.12 24,865.84 466,199.28 - 770,800.70 - 1,348,017.08
$ 746,722.96 $ 11,926.12 $ 2486584 $ 466,199.28 $ - $ 98,302.88 $ - $ 1,348,017.08
(479,409.15) - - 479,409.15 - - - -
$ 14,635,746.81 $ 109,657.29 §$ 78,953.21 $ 664,569.02 $ 139,757.11 $ 695,489.00 $ 75,156.10 $ 16,399,328.54
20,288.12 3,781.31 6,433.16 - - 381,789.94 100.00 412,392.53
$ 14,656,034.93 $ 113,438.60 $ 85,386.37 $ 664,569.02 $ 139,75711 $  1,077,278.94 $ 75,256.10 $ 16,811,721.07






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND REVENUES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016
Excess % of Est.
dopted Bud Adjusted Budget ~ YTD Revenues {Shortfall) Revenue Rec'd
Real Property Tax 9,037,155.00 9,037,155.00 7,631,733.55 ($1,405,421.45)
Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes 55,915.00 55,915.00 - (55,915.00)
STAR Aid - - 1,405,421.54 1,405,421.54
Interest & Penalties, Real Prop. Tax 20,000.00 20,000.00 - (20,000.00)
Non-Property (Sales)Taxes 440,000.00 440,000.00 - (440,000.00)
Total Local Sources $9,553,070.00 $9,553,070.00 $9,037,155.09 ($515,914.91) 95%
Charges for Srvs ( tuitions, tmsp. fees, etc.) 170,860.00 170,860.00 42,847.50 ($128,012.50)
Schl Tehnlgy Vouchr Prg Funds - " $0.00
Gifts to the District - - 4,820.00 $4,820.00
Misc. Income (Rent, Refunds, etc.) 148,000.00 149,000.00 196.71 (148,803.29)
Interest Eamings 10,000.00 10,000.00 928.76 (9,071.24)
Total Other Sources $329,860.00 $329,860.00 $48,792.97 ($281,067.03) 15%
State Aid - Basic, Lottery, Excess Cost 14,759,462.00 14,759,462.00 15,197.00 (14,744,265.00)
State Aid - BOCES 1,296,331.00 1,296,331.00 - (1.2986,331.00)
State Ald - Tuit for Students w/Disabili. - - -
State Aid - Textbooks 74,821.00 74,821.00 - (74,821.00)
State Ald - Computer Software 39,579.00 39,579.00 - (39,579.00)
State Aid - Computer Hardware - - - -
State Ald - Library Materials 8,009.00 8,009.00 - (8,009.00)
State Ald - Other - - - -
Total State Ald $16,178,202.00 $16,178,202.00 $15,197.00 ($16,163,005.00) 0%
Other Federal Aid - - - $0.00
Medicaid Reimbursement - Federal 40,000.00 40,000.00 279.30 ($39,720.70)
Interfund Transfer for Debt 139,798.00 139,798.00 - ($139,798.00)
Interfund Transfers - In - =
Appropriated Fund Balance 352,906.00 352,906.00 - (352,906.00)
Total Revenue 26,593,836.00 26,593,836.00 9,101,424.38 (17,492,411.64)
Prior Year Camryover Encumbrance - 335,761.29
Interfund Transfers - In -
Revenue Budget Total 26,929,597.29






GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

Original Adjustments Adjusted Year to Date Year to Date Unencumbered
Budget & Transfers Budget Encumbrances Expenditures Balance
General Support
Board of Education $47,977.00 $400.00 48,377.00 $26,563.76 $4,867.03 16,946.21
Central Administration 267,339.00 955.00 268,294.00 204,419.65 47,052.94 16,821.41
Finance 473,417.00 1,142.02 474,559.02 349,725.25 63,601.90 61,231.87
Staff 155,800.00 1,798.76 157,598.76 101,693.51 12,756.02 43,149.23
Central Services 2,142,366.00 200,624.38 2,342,990.38 1,148,631.14 224,069.92 970,289.32
Special ltems 312,500.00 0.00 312,500.00 149,522 40 86,422.80 76,554.80
Total General Support $3,399,399.00 $204,920.16 $3,604,319.16 $1,980,555.71 $438,770.61 $1,184,992.84
Instruction
Administration & iImprovement 1,225,243.00 1,702.97 $1,226,945.97 $745,329.99 $191,477.38 $290,138.60
Teaching - Regular School 6,026,689.00 90,554.45 $6,117,243.45 5,188,421.07 49,986.55 878,835.83
Teaching - Special Education 3,698,972.00 26,802.00 3,725,774.00 2,797,481.86 171,700.73 756,591.41
Occupational Education 460,000.00 0.00 460,000.00 384,930.00 42,770.00 32,300.00
Special Schools 272,370.00 0.00 272,370.00 184,653.90 21,517.10 66,199.00
Instructional Media 1,219,141.00 2,5616.60 1,221,657.60 355,955.75 51,212.67 814,489.18
Total Instruction $12,902,415.00 $121,576.02 $13,023,991.02 $9,656,772.57 $528,664.43 $2,838,554.02
Pupil Services
Guidance 384,124.00 (576.33) $383,547.67 264,444 .51 23,129.25 95,973.91
Health Services 114,054.00 2,100.34 116,154.34 3,664.54 945.00 111,544.80
Psych\Social Services 246,704.00 88.62 246,792.62 88.62 0.00 246,704.00
Co-curricular & Interscholastics 407,375.00 975.00 408,350.00 66,635.27 14,565.73 327,149.00
Total Pupil Services $1,152,257.00 $2,587.63 $1,154,844.63 $334,832.94 $38,639.98 $781,371.71
Pupil Transportation 1,235,214.00 $11,022.49 $1,246,236.49 $688,111.69 $74,264.55 $483,860.25
Other Community Services 99,170.00 474.99 99,644.99 37.50 2,886.98 96,720.51
Employee Benefits 6,511,131.00 0.00 6,511,131.00 1,990,925.19 1,035,599.85 3,484,605.96
Debt Service 1,294,250.00 0.00 1,294,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,294,250.00
Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $26,593,836.00 $340,581.29 $26,934,417.29 $14,651,235.60 $2,118,826.40 $10,164,355.29

(Note 1) Adjustments and Transfers include $335,761.29 in prior year carry-over encumbrances. (Note 2) $4,820 accepted by BOE on 8-11-15 from Merry-Go-

Round Playhouse for Arts in Education Programming





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2016
EXPENSES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget August Expenditures Budget
Labor $210,491 $8,774 $16,624 ($193,868)
Contractual Expenses 48,838 $5,858 $5,853 ($42,085)
Food Purchases 341,569 $5,256 $16,404 ($325,165)
Gov't Surplus Commodities Food 0 $0 $0
Material and Supplles 18,350 $51 $625 (817,725)
Employee Benefits 122,530 $8,463 $16,800 ($105,831)
Total Expenses $741,778 $28,202 $56,405 ($685,373)
REVENUES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget August Income Budget
Sale of Type A Meals 103,500 $0 $5 ($103,496)
Other Cafeteria Sales 90,000 $1,015 $2,008 ($87,992)
State and Federal Aid 548,278 $14,288 $45,540 ($502,738)
Surplus food USDA - $0 $0 $0
Transfer from GF $0 $0 $0
Total Revenue 741,778 15,303 47,553 (694,225)
PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS
Fund Balances - as of 6/30/15 70,743
Reserved for,
Inventory beginning 38,833
Inventory ending
Encumbrances e
Unreserved,
Undeslgnated 34,110
Total Fund Balance 70,743
Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Date ($8,852)
Ending Fund Balance 61,891 o






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

High School
Account Activity (Interest)

Art Club

AV Club
Band

Choir

Class of 2014
Class of 2015
Class of 2016
Class of 2017

Class of 2018
Cougar Cupboard

Dramatic Productions
FBLA

Interact Club
Meteorology Club
Musical Production
NHS

Sales Tax

School Store

Ski Club

Student Athlete Mentors
Student Council
Varsity Club
Yearbook Club

Total High School

For Year Ending June 30, 2016

Cash Balance

Cash Balance

8/1/2015 Receipts Disbursements 8/31/2015
3,584.88 3,584.88
6,121.74 6,121.74

543.01 543.01
2,362.32 2,362.32
1,546.51 1,546.51

995.56 995.56
3,940.05 3,940.05
3,109.46 3,109.46
1,446.78 1,446.78
4,795.25 4,795.25
1,389.22 1,389.22

512.56 512.56

278.83 278.83

649.14 649.14
6,201.69 6,201.69

325.89 325.89
1,598.90 1,598.90
4,5632.12 4,632.12
1,162.69 1,162.69
4,395.66 4,395.66
4,602.33 4,602.33
3,934.83 27.54 3,907.29
9,674.72 9,674.72

$ 67,704.14 o $ 2754 § 67,676.60

page 1 of 2





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Middle School

8th Grade Dinner
AV

AV charitable

Choir

Foreign Language
Gotcha's

Health Club

Honor's Trip
Honor's Charitable
Instrumental Music
LTD/LTD Charitable
National Jr Honor Society
Science Club

NYS Tax

Student Council
Treasurer's Club
Wrestling

Yearbook

Total Middle School

Elementary School
Student Council

Total Elementary

GRAND TOTAL

Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For Year Ending June 30, 2016

Cash Balance

Cash Balance

8/1/2015 Receipts Disbursements 8/31/2015
$ (0.00) $ (0.00)
648.65 $ 648.65
164.45 $ 164.45
6,274.72 $ 6,274.72
1,277.86 $ 1,277.86

. $ 5
143.06 $ 143.06
1,668.92 $ 1,658.92
3.00 $ 3.00

. $ -
979.90 $ 979.90
557.25 $ 557.25
35.94 $ 35.94
1,280.52 $ 1,280.52
4,852.73 $ 4,852.73
479.57 1.96 $ 481.53
196.84 $ 196.84
13,986.97 13,986.97
$ 32,540.38 $ 196 § = $ 32,542.34
15,400.87 $ 15,400.87
15,400.87 $ = $ - $ 15,400.87
$ 115,645.39 " § 196 § 2754  _ $  115,619.81

page 2 of 2






11/25/15

12/16/15

1/06/16

1/08/16
1/13/16
1/20/16

1/27/16

1/28/16

2/10/16

3/02/16
3/08/16
3/08/16

3/16/16

3/22/16

3/24/16

4/06/16

4/20/16

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
Budget Calendar 2016-2017

Budget Packets sent to buildings.

Budget Committee reviews the overall financial status of the district.
Budget Committee discusses 2016-2017 budget goals and objectives.

Facilities/Transportation/Technology Department Budget Presentations to Budget
Committee.

Budget packets due back to Principals from building staff.
Elementary School and Middle School Budget Presentations to Budget Committee.
High School and Athletic Department Presentations to Budget Committee.

Special Education and Curriculum & Instruction Budget Presentations to Budget
Committee.

Budget packets due from Principals and departments in Business Office.

Budget Committee reviews Governor’s proposal for State Aid.
Budget Committee reviews recommended budget proposals.

Draft #1 of expenditure budget and revenue budget reviewed by Budget Committee.
Draft #1 of expenditure budget and revenue budget presented to Board of Education.
Contact Vote Election Workers.

Budget Committee meets to make revisions to Draft #1 of expenditure budget and
revenue budget.

Draft #2 of expenditure budget and revenue budget presented to Board of Education.
Approve Legal Notice.

Legal Notice of Annual Meeting and Vote/Election to FL Times and Lakeshore News
(Must be published 4 times in 7 weeks with first notice at least 45 days prior to Annual

Meeting).

Budget Committee meets to prepare final recommendations for Board of Education.

Board of Education adopts 2016-2017 budget.
1





4/21/16

5/03/16

5/10/16
5/11/16

5/17/16

Contact Board of Elections for list of Absentee Voters.
Board of Education approves Property Tax Report Card.
Vote workers approved by Board of Education.

Transmit Property Tax Report Card to State Ed and Local Newspaper.
Prepare Budget Brochure and Send to Printer after Board Adoption of Budget.

Budget brochures made available to public (mailers).
Three part budget available to public.

Budget Hearing
Budget Notice mailing
Annual Budget Vote, Election of Board Members

Notify all candidates of the results of the vote.
Newly elected member names and addresses to Town Clerks






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #00018 September 11, 2015

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information:

dings t°

- No fin

1]

Claims Rejected:

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

Fil )i
s K000
{signature) |

S






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #00020 September 18, 2015

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information:

gs £0 report -

. No findin

||||

Claims Rejected:

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

. T





Vendor Name

Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #00021 September 25, 2015

Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Reason

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information:

III’

Claims Rejected:

gs toreP°rt

_ No findif

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

(ahe)





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #00023 October 2, 2015

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information:

ort ~
- No finding’ to rep

|l|

Claims Rejected:

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

(signature)





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #00024 October 9, 2015

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information:

- No finding* 2

Claims Rejected:

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

(signature)






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
BOE Report for 2015-2016

Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult
Date of Board Meeting: October 13, 2015

SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will demonstrate
improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness.

Student Data: none at this time
Progress Narrative:

e Alignment of the Special Education Leadership Team (SELT), Curriculum Council and building-
level Special Education departments is in full effect. SELT recently selected two areas of focus
relating to the district initiatives & committees are being formed for work around the topics
of: (1) future story-the work of Ruby Payne and its relationship to students with disabilities,
and (2) K-12 Special Education programming.

e Tammy Jones has begun her coaching work with the Middle School co-teachers. She
completed classroom visits and will facilitate two workshops on Differentiating Instruction in
the coming weeks.

e On October 15, our implementation of a computer-based system, Career Zone, for tracking
and monitoring students’ transition needs will take full effect. We will be having a : day work
session with those staff involved in transition in the IEP.

SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their
social/emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting.

Student Data:

e We currently have seven students in the MS and HS who have Behavior Intervention Plans.
These plans are monitored and updated regularly by the building psychologist, counselors,
and teachers to ensure their effectiveness.

SIP Goal #3: The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and

community.

Data: So far, 100% of parents have been contacted prior to their child’s CSE meeting.





SIP Goal #4: The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant in the following areas:

e Special Education regulations related to CSE
e Continuum of services

e Testing/Program Accommodations

e Standards-based IEPs

e Rtl Process

Progress Narrative:

The Special Education department is hosting a workshop on Standards-based IEP implementation that
will be facilitated by Nichole Outhouse/Alissa Mayer from Monroe #1 BOCES (date TBD.)






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
BOE Report for 2015-2016

Building Administrator:Jennifer Hayden, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School
Date of Meeting:]October 13, 2015

SIP Goal #1: District Goal #1: Student Achievement
All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and increased

college, career, and community readiness.

Student Data:
The following is the percentage of students in first grade are now either benchmark (on or above grade
level), strategic (within one year below grade level) or intensive (more than one year below grade level):

Grade Level Benchmark Strategic Intensive

1 64% (63 students) 20% (20 students) 16% (16 students)

1% grade students enrolled in Reading Recovery (RR)- 12% (12 students) with 3 students who are
alternates in the program.

Progress Narrative:
Students who are in RR will be evaluated at week 10 to determine if they will be reintroduced to the

classroom and 12 new students will be accepted into the intervention. Students started the intervention
during the week of September 21.

SIP Goal #2: District Goal #2: Student Management
Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in all settings:
Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.

Student Data:

2014-2015 2015-2016

Number of Referrals (including 44 30
bus referrals)

Progress Narrative:

There has been a drop in the number of referrals when comparing September of 2014 to September of
2015.






SIP Goal #3: District Goal #3: Parent & Community Partnerships
At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication and

understanding within the school district and community.
Student Data:

Through our evaluation of the PBIS (Cougar Pride) program with BOCES, an area for improvement was
parent and student involvement in PBIS.

Progress Narrative:

Student Council members assisted in the September Cougar Pride Assembly. They lead the school cheer,
handed out awards and certificate and shook hands while congratulating the students who were
honored for September.

October 13, is the date for our first NRWE parent meeting from 5-5:45.

Student and/or Staff Highlights:

e Bus Lessons for all grades that reviewed the expectations for bus behavior

e An Assembly from Peaceful Schools, How Full is Your Bucket? The Play

e All Fire Drills are complete

e We received an extension on our Universal PreK Grant to include the 3 year old program

e Miss Frizzle, our Reading Dog through the Wolcott Rotary, has completed her training. Her first
day at school will be October 13, 2015!

e Open House for PreK-1 was 9/23/15 and grades 2-4 was 9/30/15







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
BOE Report for 2015-2016

Building Administrator: Mark Mathews
Meeting Date: 10/13/15

SIP Goal #1: The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort groups on
the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups.

Key Strategy 2: All students will demonstrate their understandings of all 29 critical verbs in the book
Teaching the Critical Vocabulary of the Common Core, by Marilee Sprenger. L.4

Progress Narrative: We conducted a pretest of the 29 critical verbs to determine a starting point for
vocabulary instruction with the Critical Verbs. These words are considered “critical” because they are
the verbs that occur most frequently in the language of the Common Core Learning Standards. We have
focused on a word of the week each week so far this year, with activities and connections in the
classrooms and on the morning announcements. We will continue until we have completed the list.
There will be a progress check in January.

Analyze Break something down into its parts
Articulate Express clearly
Cite Quote
Compare Find likenesses
Comprehend Understand; find meaning
Contrast Find differences
Delineate Describe in detail
Demonstrate Show clearly
Describe Tell the facts
Determine Decide
Develop Elaborate or expand
Distinguish Set apart
Draw Take or pull out
Evaluate Find value; judge
Explain Make plain or define






Identify Find; point out
Infer Deduce; conclude
Integrate Put together
Interpret Explain the meaning of
Locate Find
Organize Arrange; classify
Paraphrase Put in different words
Refer Mention
Retell Tell in your own words
Suggest Put forth; say
Summarize Sumup
Support Hold up
Synthesize Combine to form a more complex product
Trace Outline; follow the course of

Reading teachers have collected this data and facilitated a plan with the grade-level teams for teaching
and reinforcing the verbs.

Student Data on Pretest:

Fifth grade: low score-0/29, high score-6/29
Sixth grade: low score-0/29, high score-19/29
Seventh grade: low score-0/29, high score-21/29
Eighth grade: low score-0/29, high score-18/29

SIP Goal #2: The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort groups on

the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups.

Strategy #1: All students will make at least one year’s growth on the STAR Math assessment. (**unless
the student has tested three or more years above grade level and therefore, has tested out of the
program for that level.)

Key Strategy 2: Teachers will identify achievement gaps through the data inquiry process, examining
student work, and by analyzing individual diagnostic reports from STAR. Teachers will create a plan to
intervene, including a process for monitoring student progress. Teachers will review data with
appropriate staff (co-teachers/TAs/Department) as necessary.





Student Data:

Progress Narrative: We have shared NYS Math Data with all LMS staff (including the corresponding SIP
goals) to ensure we are all focused on improvement in the area of Math.

STAR benchmarking for the Fall is almost (well it will be by the BOE meeting) complete. From here the
Math Dept./teachers will use the data to set goals for students to work at their independent level in
Accelerated Math. Teachers will monitor student work, and offer small group and 1:1 intervention to
best support all students as they grow in the area of Math.

Teachers have given mid-module Math assessments, and the teachers (with the Math TA support) are
organizing students, based on data, to reteach or extend their learning.

Math teachers will also be giving interim assessment which will give us more information as to the
standards students have mastered, and the standards they need to continue to work on.

SIP Goal #3ﬂ

Student Data: we had 4 in-school suspensions in September

September ODR data 2011-2014

m2011-2012
m2012-2013

W 2013-2014
H2014-2015

m 2015-2016

September

Progress Narrative: We have introduced and contextualized MTSS (Multi-Tiered Systems of Support) vs.
RTI (Response to Intervention) and PBIS (Positive Behavior Intervention Systems) for our grade level
teams. MTSS is a system of support that maintains conditions for success for all students through
interventions, data collection, and measurable goals.





We have reorganized our initial MTSS meetings as grade level teams, creating leadership opportunities
for all teachers participating in grade-level teaming.

We have developed and updated our Tiered Fidelity Inventory Action Plan, focused on Tier 1, to ensure
that all components are in place and effective for MTSS.

Student and/or Staff Highlights:

We had Open House-picnic, Rotary, Girl Scouts, Literacy Volunteers, among others provided information
about programs to parents and families. It was our first year organizing the community event alongside
our Open House. It was well-attended and positively received by all. Parents stating that it was
wonderful to meet their child’s classmates and teachers outside the school...all told, a fun and
productive event.

The idea for Open House activities came from our amazing staff, specifically Ashleigh Gerstner, Jess
Burgess, and Hannah Formella. All staff contributed to the event, but they demonstrated leadership and
creativity in thinking of ways to engage the community in our school.






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
BOE Report for 2015-2016

Building Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed.Pre-school-4th/PPS
Date of Meeting:] October 13, 2015

SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and
increased college, career, and community readiness.

Strategies:
Leverage Leadership visits and meetings have begun

APPR walk through and observations have begun

The Special Education Leadership Team has met and aligned their goals to the district initiatives:
e K-12 Program Continuity
e Culturally Responsive Education: Creating a Future Story

SIP Goal #2:\ Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.

Student Data: 57% of behavioral referrals at NRWE for September were for Students With Disabilities
Progress Narrative:

4 students had 1 referral
1 student had 2 referrals
1 student had 3 referrals
1 student had 19 referrals (re-evaluation and program changes in process)

SIP Goal #3:\ At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication

and understanding within the school district and community.

Student Data: In September, 0% of meetings had parent participation for CPSE. There was one meeting
held.

Progress Narrative: The process we use to inform parents of meetings is to send them an invitation in
the mail per regulation. We also call them the day before the meeting find out whether or not they plan
to attend. If they are not able to attend in person, we offer for them to participate in a phone
conference.





There were no K-4 CSE meetings in September.

Student and/or Staff Highlights:

Student movement:

CSE moved in: 9 CSE moved out: 4
504 moved in: 2 504 moved out: 0
CPSE moved in: 1 CPSE moved out: 0

CPSE new referrals: 5

CSE new referrals: 3

504 new referrals: 2

Declassified: 0

Out of District Placements:

BOCES-17 students at 6 different locations

Consortium-3 students at 3 locations

English as a New Language

We currently have 38 students who qualify for English as a New Language services. Thank you to the
Board of Education for supporting the addition of ENL teachers in the budget this year.






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
BOE Report for 2015-2016

Building Administrator Paul Benz, NRW HS
Date of Meetind October 13, 2015 \

SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic
achievement and increased college and career readiness.

Student Data:
Student attendance at high school rate as of 10/07/15 = 95.4%
Student enrollment at high school as of 10/07/15 = 380
Progress Narrative:
Our attendance rate demonstrates that we are off to a solid start for the 2015-16 school year.

The 1*' 5 week marking period ended on Friday, Oct. 9™ Staff will have those reports completed by
Wednesday, the 14™. Official information will be used from those reports at the next meeting.
Additionally, we are preparing with our staff to administer their 10 week interim assessments in early
November.

Our Period 3 “FLEX” is working daily with student achievement, career and college readiness.

Leverage leadership — coaching meetings have all been completed as scheduled for the 1* round. Both
staff and administration are having engaging conversations around instruction.

Our juniors and some sophomores will be sitting for the PSAT during school on Wednesday, October
14™. We have been administering this exam the past couple of years here at school.

SIP Goal ﬂz: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will continuously develop district values —
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness — through a Multi-Tiered Support
System. \

Student Data:
Progress Narrative:

Our School Climate and Transformation Grant coaches and administrative member attended a two day
training on October 1% and 2™. We continue to work with the MTSS systems we have in place. Our





current pupil support team (PST) will be turn-key trained on best practices that will be derived from
MTSS.

We will be participating in Red Ribbon Week activities during the last week of October. This will be led
by our counseling department, wellness committee and SRO.

Our weekly Forum and Period 3 FLEX has provided opportunities for the school to work with students on
developing values like responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness.

SIP Goal #3:  The North Rose-Wolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for
learning that build communication and understanding within the school district and
community.

Student Data:
Progress Narrative:

High school has hosted a NRW student alumni art exhibit in September in our art gallery.

Our Open House was on Wednesday, October 7. We served, at no charge, hot dogs, chips and apples
for parents who were able to attend. We borrowed this idea from our middle school. Thanks MS!

High school parents will be participating in the district strategic planning process.

Staff and parents at the high school are meeting/planning a Career Day at the high school. This career
day will take place during the school day at a date in the spring of 2016.

Student and/or Staff Highlights:

Had a fantastic homecoming week last week! Student participation was very impressive. We had 240
students at the homecoming dance.

Alex Reppi and Nathan Hall both were accepted into Senior High Area All State Chorus to be hosted by
Churchville-Chili HS on November 20/21, 2015.






North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
11631 Salter-Colvin Road
Wolcott, New York 14590
Phone: (315) 594-3141 Fax: (315) 594-2352

Website: www.nrwcs.org

Superintendent: Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr.
svigliotti@nrwcs.org

Board Clerk: Elena “Mickie” LaPlaca
Superintendent’s Sec.: Mickie LaPlaca

PH: 594-2020 elaplaca@nrwcs.or

Term Term
Member Name Expires Member Name Expires
John Boogaard 2019 | Lucinda Collier 2018
11921 W. Main St., Wolcott, NY 14590 4866 Covell Rd., No. Rose, NY 14516
Phone: 315-594-9448 Phone: 315-587-2224
jboogaard@nrwecs.org lcollier@nrwecs.org
Linda Eygnor 2016 | Edward Magin, President 2019
6814 Dutch St., Wolcott, NY 14590 9441 Bridger Ln, No. Rose, NY 14516
Phone: 315-594-8300 Phone: 315-483-4772
leygnor@nrwcs.org emagin@nrwcs.org
Andrew Mathes 2016 | Danny R Snyder, Vice President 2017
10622 Wayne Center Rose Rd., Clyde, NY 4413 Lasher Rd., Wolcott, NY 14590
14433 Phone: 315-594-8831
Phone: dsnyder@nrwcs.org
amathes@nrwcs.org
Izetta Younglove 2017 | Kelly Crane, Student Board Member 2016

13199 Red Creek Rd., Red Creek NY 13143
Phone: 315-754-6634
ivounglove@nrwcs.org

7392 Dutch St., Wolcott, NY 14590
Phone: 315-594-1439




mailto:jboogaard@nrwcs.org

mailto:lcollier@nrwcs.org

mailto:leygnor@nrwcs.org

mailto:emagin@nrwcs.org

mailto:amathes@nrwcs.org

mailto:dsnyder@nrwcs.org

mailto:iyounglove@nrwcs.org



		North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

		Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr.                                  Board Clerk:  Elena “Mickie” LaPlaca

		svigliotti@nrwcs.org                                                                    Superintendent’s Sec.: Mickie LaPlaca




North Rose - Wolcott Central School District

Board of Education Meeting Calendar
2015-2016

Meetings held at 6:00 PM in the Auditorium of the High School unless otherwise announced

July 1, 2015 - (Wednesday)
August 11, 2015

September 8, 2015

October 13, 2015

November 10, 2015
December 8, 2015

January 12, 2016

February 9, 2016

March 8, 2016

March 22, 2016

April 5, 2016

April 20, 2016 - (Wednesday)
May 10, 2016

May 17, 2016 - Budget Vote & Election of Board Members
May 24, 2016 - Tentative
June 14, 2016

Note: Additional meetings will be scheduled as required.

AN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TN TNV ™M






		July 1, 2015 – (Wednesday)

		August 11, 2015

		September 8, 2015

		June 14, 2016









North Rose - Wolcott

Board of Education

Committee Assignments for 2015-2016

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

MEETING CRITERIA

COMMITTEE CHARGE

Audit Committee
Danny Snyder
John Boogaard
Izetta Younglove

Requested by
Business Manager
meets quarterly prior
to budget process

2 members

Reviews internal, external and claims
auditor reports

Budget Committee
Dan Snyder

Linda Eygnor
Cinda Collier

Business Manager
sets weekly meetings
during budget time in
mid Jan thru early April
3 members

To develop a budget that supports the
educational program of the district, respective
of fiscal responsibility.

Buildings & Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee
All Board Members

Requested by
Superintendent and as
needed & usually

1-2 x per week during
project time

3 + 2 community

At the request of the Superintendent the committee
will help identify facilities needs. At the direction

of the Board, plans for sustainable maintenance
and upgrades to buildings will be developed.

Personnel & Negotiations Committee
Ed Magin
Izetta Youngloive

Requested by
Superintendent when
necessary

3 members

Participate in contract negotiations with NRWTA
NRWSEA, NRWAA.

Policy Review & Update Committee
John Boogaard
Drew Mathes

Requested by
Superintendent
meets quarterly for
revisions

2 members

To differentiate between the policies
that are required by SED, NCLB, or
education case law and those that
support our beliefs and mission.

Community Relations
Izetta Younglove
Linda Eygnor

As needed or as
requested by Committee
Chair and Superintendent
3 + 2 community

To develop and implement ongoing communications
to the community.

BOARD REPS

Four County SBA Liaison;
Ed Magin
Cinda Collier

BOCES Liaison;






		Sheet1




North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List

2015-16

Color Key: NR-W Employe|New Sub _Pending FP
As of Septmber 8, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date|K 10| 11| 12(NOTES
Anselmo Paula 585-729-8141 |[BLDG SUB @ MS CE 1-6/Business 7-12 10/13/15
Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 [AllK-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015]|x
Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 [AllK-6 XX 8/11/2015
Barker Jaclyn 315-573-5053 [Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE B-2/CE 1-6/Literacy B-6 9/1/2015|x
Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 |Gr. 5-8 T Asst. XX 8/11/2015|x
Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 |K -4 only Tasst XX 8/11/2015|x
Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 |K-4 XX 8/11/2015|x

X
Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 [TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015
Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 |All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015|x
Besaw Rachel 585-506-2699 |BLDG SUB @ MS CE Gr, 1-6 10/13/2015
Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 |AlIK-12 XX 8/11/2015
Beshures Michael 585-2'7-3738 |All9-12 HS BLDG SUB Technology 9/8/2015

315-946-4685

Biniieli Dale All K-12 Phis Ed 8/11/2015

Bronley Karli 315-592-8669 |All 9-12 XX 10/13/2015
Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 [Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/11/2015
Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 |AllK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x
Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 |Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/11/2015
Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 |AlIK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x
Cole Brian Gr.9-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015
Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 |Bldg Sub @NRWE 8/11/2015|x
Conner Susan 315-626-3245 |AllK-4 Teaching Asst Level Il XX 8/11/2015|x
Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 |K-8 XX 8/11/2015]|x
Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741 |Teacher Aide-MS Library Only XX 8/11/2015
Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 |All 5-12 XX 8/11/2015
DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 |K-12 Library 8/11/2015|x
DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 |AllK-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/11/2015|x
Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/11/2015(x
Fitzmaurice Terri K -4 Only 8/11/2015|x
Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 |All Music 8/11/2015(x
Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 |MS Only 8/11/2015
Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 |AllK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x
Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 |All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 |XX 8/11/2015(x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 |K-4 Only XX 8/11/2015|x
Goodman Tina 315-594-6043 |TASST @ High School XX 8/11/2015
Green Lydia 315-594-8955 |TASST @ NRE XX 8/11/2015
Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 |Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015|x






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List

2015-16

As of Septmber 8, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date|K 10| 11| 12|NOTES
Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 [Gr. 9-12 Music 8/11/2015
Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 |Gr. 7-12 HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/11/2015
Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 |All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/11/2015
Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 |AlIK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x
Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 |AllK-8 XX 8/11/2015|x

X
Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 |T Aide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015|x
Kessler (milliman) Jessica 315.945.8198 |AllK-12 XX 8/11/2015]|x
Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 |AllK-12 XX 8/11/2015]|x
Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 |MS & HS only XX 8/11/2015
Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 |NRWE Only RN RN 8/11/2015(x
Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015

X
Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 |AllK-8 XX 8/11/2015|x
Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 |K-8 MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/11/2015(x
Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 |TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015|x
MacArthur Genne 315-440-7167 |AllK-4 ECE & literacy B-6 8/11/2015
Martin Alexa 315-576-3022  |AllK-12 Visual Arts 8/11/2015(x
McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 [K-4 XX 8/11/2015|x
McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 |TASST - HS Only ELA 7-12 8/11/2015
McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 |TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015(x
Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 |AlIK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x
Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 |AlIK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x
Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 |AlIK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x
Mundy Pamela 315-594-8937 |All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015
Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 |TASST - MS & HS XX 8/11/2015

X
Nash Colin 607-592-9271 |TASST-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015
Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 |AllK-8 ELA 8/11/2015(x
Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 |TASST -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015|x
Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196  |AlIK-5 XX 8/11/2015|x
Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 |Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/11/2015(x
Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 |TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/11/2015
Poole Chere 315.594.2061 |TAide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015
Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 |TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/11/2015(x
Quill Carol 315-406-7067 |All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/11/2015]|x
Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 |All PreK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x available Mid May 2015
Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List

2015-16
As of Septmber 8, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date|K 10| 11| 12|NOTES
Schmidt Laurie 315-365-3080 |AlIK-4 Tasst XX 8/11/2105(x
Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 |AII9-12 8/11/2015
Smith Donna 315.564.6244 |K 4 and 9-12 Only NO MS N, K-6 8/11/2015(x
Smith Sally 315-626-6246 |K -4 Only K-6 8/11/2015(x
Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 |[K -4 Only XX 8/11/2015]|x
Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 |K -4 Ony XX 8/11/2015|x
Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 |AllK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x Principal Sub
Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 8/11/2015(x
Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 |Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015|x
Torchon Gabriel 845-553-0582 |HS BLDG SUB ONLY ELA 7-12 9/21/2015
Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 |AlIK-12 XX 8/11/2015|x
Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 |AlIK-12 Art 8/11/2015(x
Thompson Tarsilla 315-594-1979 |All9-12 10/13/2015
Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 |K-4 Only XX 8/11/2015]|x

Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 |5-12 Onl Teaching Asst 8/11/2015
*x

Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 |TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015|x
Wilson Peggy 315-879-4213 |RN NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015(x
Wilson Ilvana 315.587.9083 |K-4&9-12 ONLY No MS XX 8/11/2015]|x
Young Amanda 315.573.5141 |TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/11/2015(x
Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 [T Aide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List

2015-2016
Color Key: NR-W Employee |New Sub _Pending FP
Food
Service School Bus Grounds & Student |Auto
9/8/2015 First Name Phone # Date| Aide Helper [Clerical | Monitor | Driver | Maintenance |Cleaner| Nurse |Worker |Mechanic |Notes
Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 X upon retirement 9/1/13
Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 X X
Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 X
Barker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 X
Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 X
Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 X X X X X
Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 X X
Betts Barbara 315-587-9751 8/11/2015 X X X X
Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 X
Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 X X
Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 X X
Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 X
Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 X X
Burry Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 X
Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 X X X X X
Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 X
Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 X X
Countryman Sara 315-576-3765 4/22/2015 X X X Maintenance X
Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 X
Dobbin Kimberly 315-573-2597 10/14/2015 X
DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 X X
Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 X
Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 X X
Gallowai Joan 315-587-4466 9/23/2008 X K-4 onli
Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 X X X
Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 X summer
Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 X X X X X
Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 X X All K-12
Interlichia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 X






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List

2015-2016

Food

Service School Bus Grounds & Student |Auto
9/8/2015 First Name Phone # Date| Aide Helper [ Clerical | Monitor | Driver | Maintenance |Cleaner| Nurse |Worker |Mechanic |Notes
Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 X
Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 X X
Krul Vickie 315-553-2108 9/27/1984 X
LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 X X X
Lewis Kristina 585-355-7602 6/23/2015 X
Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 X
Lockwood Michael 518-424-6943 10/14/2015 X X
Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 X
Manley Barbara 585-794-9892 10/14/2015 X X
McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 X X X
Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 X
Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012 X
Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 X X
Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 X X
Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 X 315-945-5905 cell
Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X
Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 X X
Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 X
Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 X
Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 X X X X
Palmer Teresa 315-945-2341 5/22/2001 X X available mornings only
Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 X X
Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 X X
Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 X X
Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 X 315-871-8869 cell
Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 X
Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 X X X X X X
Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 X X 315-396-5522 cell
Shorts Jean 315-594-8548 7/25/2015 X
Smith-Bundy |Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 X
Steves JOoANN 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 X X X






North Rose-Wolcott CSD

Service Employee Substitute List

Winter

Barbara

315-573-0148

1/24/2012

2015-2016

Food

Service School Bus Grounds & Student |Auto
9/8/2015 First Name Phone # Date| Aide Helper [ Clerical | Monitor | Driver | Maintenance |Cleaner| Nurse |Worker |Mechanic |Notes
Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 X X X X
Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 X
Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 X
Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 X
White Justin 315-905-4160 10/14/2015 X
Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 X X
Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 X






		Teacher

		Service Sub List



